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VISION

A TEXTILE COMPANY THAT CATERS TO THE CLOTHING
NEEDS OF EVERYONE

MISSI0N

Kohinoor Spinning Milis Limited Is a varn manufacturing comparny
dedicated te provide premium quality yarm products to

the customers who vaiue quality the most,

We Intend to make profit to generate a sufflclent return

for our Investors,

We also maintain & Triendly, fair and creative work environment,

which inculcates diversity, new ideas and diligence.

P




_KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
i 1 | 13 AL GED MEET g.

! Notice is Tereby given that the 52ng Annual Geners Meeting of KOHINOOR SPINNING MILES LIMITED wif be heid on Manday, Oceaber 28, 3024 3t 0:00 a.m, at 771 F-3 Main
 Foulevar] Guibier -, Lahere 1o deal with the Following matters -

Ordinary Business
S Toecelve ined aoapt the audiied accounts of the Company for tha yearanden June 30, 2024 tosether with the reposts of dire et and auditons thereon,
T appeint spdibors for the yoar 2nding Jume 30, 2024 and o fix theiz remoneration. The Company bhas receved 2 notice fram 3 sharehelder holding more than 105

sharehubding that b intends 10 pragese thenarme of M/S Saced U Hagan & O, Chartered Accountants as Company’s suditors far the year ended lene 30, 2024 i acoordane
with the provision of Seciinn 246(3} of the Lonipanies Act, 2017 The present audivars, retre and heing eligible for re-appaintment ofer themseves for re-appoiniment,

Speclal Business

Y 1. Toconsider and, if deemed fit, to pass with or without medificatien, the foll g resolutions as spedal resolutions to fease cul land, building togethar

: with plant and machinery of idnit-03 the Campany:

] "RESCRYVER THAT approval of the memtbers of thi Company be andis hereby aceneded in tenas of Section Y83{3){a) of the Companies Act, 2017 to lease out 125 Jand, bulldng
i tegethes wath pant and mashinesy of Bl -3,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT lhie Chie! e (2w 2110 CFO Ui aroed a2 hveby sty suthosied tn do alb acts, deeds and chings and 1ake 2l steps 2nd mecessary s ctons anillary
anéancidental inchacing fling of requisiti docaments and mstuens a5 may be wquired with the e giswar of Comparics, Secirilles and Bechanar Commission of Pakistan and
coniplymg with 2t other regulalory réguissments to 2fecluate and nplemant ehis resalutin

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforcsaid special resclution shaft bv subject o ary amenderent, medUisation, addition or deletion as may be suggested, directod and advised

welEhoul the vized of the sharehgiders to pass iresh Specis) Resclntion.”

Comvmission of Pakistan {S'E(PJ, and if deemed fit, pass the following resniutions a3 Ordinary Resolutions with or without modificationfs):

38910023 dated March 21, 2023, Tssued by the Secerities Exchange Commission of Pakistan, be aind is heseby approved™
: "RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ihe Chief Exacutve Officer and CHD of the lompany be and are haseBy singly authonzet to do all acs, desds and things In connection and
i anciilary thereto s may be spaiged or expedient te give eifecs o the above resalution.”

b Testransact any stber busimess whieh anay be Bracghi forwas sith the permisson of the Chaii.
i BY ORDER CF THE ROARD
b Lahore: HASSAN AHMAD KHAN

i Dcinher 07, 2024 Company Sefsetary
i NOTES:

BOOK CLOSURE NOTICE !

L businesshoue on Belober 21, 2024 2t Share Regichiar Office, W75 Corplink (Pt} Limited. Wing Arcade, 1 Commerdial, Modet Tawn, Lahore, wil be considered in time for atierding
t andwoling at the merting,

| ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING

£ A mersher entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may apﬁoinl argy gthermember as histher prowy Yo attend and vote, The ins:mmﬁ‘l};}mintmg a ey and the power of
bl

atarey or oo authorely wnder whah kssigned ar 3 notarialey attested opy of the power of attorney must be depesited ot the egistrod office of the Company at la2st 48 hases
nefore the tine of the meeting A prexy mustbe 3 member of the gompany, The proxy form is available at the Lompany's website (o #wrerw kohinoorspinning milis.com).

a i down by the Securities and Exchenge Conimission of 0. Tasd 2060

i A, For Attending the Meeting

Ly shewiig Bés /B nelginal CNIC o, original Fassport along with copy of (DS Aecount Registration detatls duly authenticated by the concornod Sarticipani/Ivestor A< ount
Sernce af the time of alfending the Mesting.

b dn case of corporate entity, the person attesding the meetmy on behelf of the mrperaie entity muse praduce fesrd Resobation duly certified by the Chisf Erecutine
Uftieer/lirectos andiora duly nolarized puwer of sitorney in his favor along with copy of proxy ferm subrabtted with e Company, the Boasd Ressizlion/Power of Alorney
vt comtarm specimer: signadure of Lhe person atending meeting.

. 8. For Appointing Proxies

4. dnease ot individuaks, the aocount froldes andeor sub-aceoust helder wh ise reqistraton detaiis are Uploadnd as per the (U Regubations, shall submit the peexy form as per

above jeqirements,

Ther groncy Form shall e viitnessed by two persons, whiose names, addsosses and D0 numbers shall be meahenod on the farm.

Attested cogies of the THIC o7 the passport of beneficial twrers. prosy holder and witnesses shall be furnished with the proxy form.

The: proxy shab produce his onginal CUIC or arigina] passprrt i i tire of the Merting.

In case of corparate entity, Bosid Resolution duly cartified by the Ciief Brecutive Offier/Giecor and/era duly notarnized power of atlomey in lvor of prosy holder along
: withpirowy form to th Company, the Doard ReselutionPoveer of Aiemey mist contain spedimen sigrature of proxy holder,

e Cordfererice Facility

1¢the Lamipairy seceives ronsent femi the members halding at least 104 skarehalding residing in 2 city, 1o panticipate in 1he meeting thowg viden-link at least 07 days pror to
daie of the meeting, the Company witl srrange faclity of video-link in tat city subject o mvaiiabilty of sugh Baciiity in that city, The Company wifi intimate members tearding
wenue of the video-link fackity at least five days tefore the date of the general meeting slong with ate Irformation necessary to £ nabls tgmm to access the “acility,

In 1hi;tiegard. shearefrolders are requested 3 1ill the fllowing form and submir to the Beabstered Offize of the Company seven days before the date of halding of the geners!
meeting

1We..

an e

L

Jbeing a member of Kohingor Spinning Mill Limited, hoider of ......
ereby opt foreides conferenca facllityat L e

.. ordinary shases as per Registered Fella Ho /O RAC F

Signature of Membey

Video Link Facllity for Mee

¢ The aiembers are absa abteind e meeting via videy ik To atlend the meeting Lhmugh video link, memdiers and i proxies sre reguesled 1o register themselves by prowding
 the fellewing nfarmatier slong with wakid copy of Competerized Kational dentity Cand {both side<iinassport, attested copy of oard #8olutionspower of attornaylin cise of
- enmporaie sharahalders; through mail at saeedachakwalgroup.com ph by o before the dose of business heurs 185:00 prnd Octabar 24, 2004

Harew of Rt [P roay holder | CHI e, Fulin NoJCDC Auuunt Ko, Coli N Whatsapp Ho ] EmailtD |

E
| | i - ]
i The vgde'u-link and tegin cedentizic will be shared with shareholders whose e-mails, containing all 1ha equired particelars, ace sceived at the given s-mafl address within shore
e B,

Frocedure for E-Voting:

A I arcordnee with the Companies (Pastal Balot Reguiations 2014 |the "Regulations] the right 1 vate thraugh electratic vsling Facility and vating by post shal be
pruwsddedd Lo mernbers of every oted conmpany fos inder aliz, all business classified as special business under the Cumparies &1, 2017 In the manaer and subsect condtions
cnititned i the Regulations.

b b Detaitol eeting faclity will be shaved teoegh o-mail with thase mermbeas of the Tompany wha have valid et numbersie mail addressestRegistered e ma | Davatable
in the Reqister of Membees of the Comparry by e end ol Business hours an Gcsaber 21, 2024, Memhers wivs intand o exseese thest vight ot vate Biruughs E-vnting shil
: pravide thair valid celf numbers and 2-mai aidiesses onor before October 11, 2004
T dentity of the Marbers whe intend 1 rast vots theaugh 2-vating shali e authenticated throngh slecironic signatizes or authentication for login.
Pd Membersshall casivate Tor the agensds onfine fam Ociobss 25, 1004 o October 27, 2024 61300 i, A vate onee cast by o member s ball ot by alfewed i be dhanged,
* Procedure for Voting Through pestal Ballot;
b Members may aiermteely ot tor veting thiocgh pozia balien. For comnience of the merbers, Baifot Paper is annexsd to this notice and the same is alig availabte on
: Hire Company s wehsite wars fohineerspinningiills.com t W
pob The: tnembers usk ensure that the duly fiiled and signed ballot pager, thyng with 3 copy of Computerized National Ideniity Card (WK should reach the Chiakman of the
mestig through post at the Company's Registersd Ofice, T/1 £-3, Main boutevard Gulberg-1, Lahare, a7 e-mail at chaliman chanveatgronp.cons.pk one day hefara the

meeling .1e, on fetober 27, 2624 befare 500 p.m. In case, mesnber & & qorparate entity, the Beard's resslution/ puwer of attomey with spetimen signatarcs shall aisa he
i Furriished durless it has boon provided earberk along with ballot paper to the Company, A postal bafar received after this time/date shuil ot be considored far wafing. The
! siqualures on Bailot paper shalk match with signatures on the CHC

i C oo G oves e Dervaslofoes

i
|
i
§

Hambers through book erdry system under Lentral Depositary Conspisny of Fitkisten Linited, re advised to must bring their criginal Naticnal |dentity Cardsf Passport alome with
cnpy of thesr it ulars ol COC Acooum duly authentivaled bg tlila T miled Panicipantynvesior heeount Services fouverifoation sad alse follow the ander mentioned guideling
ahistan under Groslar

A hntase uf ndividusis, the acemunt holder andfer sub-accaunt holder vease reglateation details are uplaaded as per the COC Regubatins, shait authenbicate his/her identaty

* wy Regustrar of Companies, Secertles and Bachangs Commussian of Pakisten whish suggestion, direction and advice shall be deemed to be part of this special resolubion

Ta approve the droufation of the Company's anrueal balancs sheet, profit and boss account, auditor's reportand directors repurt, etc. (“Arnual Report™), to :
the members of the € h b GR code and wehiink, in terms of the S.R.0. 38%{1)/2023 dates Mardh 21, 2023 issued by Securities Exchange |

“RESOLYED TBAT the tramsmission/eireufatien of the Anntal Report ta the members of the Company fhrough QR coce 2nd weblink, i terms of the Notfication SRO. |

Tha Shares Trarsfer Books of the Cempeay will remain dosed from 22302024 to 18-10-2024 (both days inclusive). Translers recehved in order i alf resper L on Lo the dose of '




STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2017

|
I This statamient sats out the matesial facts concerning the Special Business to be transacted at the Extragrdinary General Meating to be held on Griober 28, 2004

i 1. Talease Qutland, Building togather with Plant & Machinery of Unit-03

! The Enm;:w;. fiet sispended s operations since December 2027 due toheevy losses. The Board of Directors, after exnausting il its aptions, decided tolsase nut g, ballding
i together with plam and machinery of Unit 3.

: The follosrng nfarmation i selevant under SRO 423002018 0f 03rd Apri 2018 10 the memtbens:

178,041,585

i, 3,354,035, 060 ___ R

© 3 une 2673 _ e I

o 053,086,534.363 fheon 3086 24) :
et I

T XA Mpermenth

Rhsicko s of theiermin o of leans ii‘n!él =l b vl be diterinined as b"et market Teres and conditints
o el iy andd conilitinns of Imsr- ental Aaresment is exlendabin flrrther wlt‘h natal consent
F*prrrse of the laase " L The lr,msatum vl allow the fompany to gonerme operating cash Ao and dayla day bisiness mqmmmis

1 Tive Campany shail utikoe the weeta recedved b e the llay tu dm; Fovgper e il sor pes Bares, i 5y,
[ fosatdle labilities towards creditars,

fect an sperational eapacty o the Ceminany pezaciona! capacity of the Lompany siattnot be affecked & the awerstions of the (om iany an. aiready vim pendﬁi

fitatae and quaiitalive benenis epecked to acerie A a result afthe aloresaid transacion, # the Company pinains & lease rental will generats s imdame and.
| thememben, ;o the g exprets to pie the divide nd eut of prafits o s minonty shareholdare

To approve the circulation of the Campany's annaal balance shi cet, profit and loss account, auditor's raport and directors yeport, o1, E"F.naual Fmrt’), 1
the members of the Company through QR code and webiing, in tarms of the SR.0, 3891142023 dated March 21, 2023 issued by Securities Exchange
Cammission of Pakistan (SECP), and If deamed fit, pass the followi luthons as Ordinary Resalutions with or witheut madifieatian(s):

The Secarfiies apd Evdhanage Commission of Pakistan vide its S.R0389 [II.QOB dated 215t March 2023, whilz considering technalogieal advancements aad otstlesce of ald
tachnologies, has atlowsd the fisted companias to drculate the annual balance sheet and profit and joss account, auditor's report and directons ieport, eie, [Matmtes! sudited
financial siatements™) to its members through 2 enabled code and weblink instead of €0 F BYD £ USE, subjed to the conditions specified there ioe. Cansent of the members &
sogi e transeeission ofthe annual audi'e?i fimaniial statersents of the Company via OR enabled code and weblink.

INTEREST OF DHRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES

Nane of the dizciors or their selatives have any personak interest in above special businesses omep! to the exent that they are members of ihe Company.

| BALLOT PAPER

i of e pﬂo(re@ds lacmtd from thp ] nsa(tmn

[

Gulberg-3. Lahote
Lesi qna!er] email atitress ofthe Chairman at 'affu(hlhe duiyﬁi'edlnha'lot paper maybesenr- i hiakin ks conipk

¢ Feli 7CDS Account Numper :

T Hame of sharchelderioial shareRolders SR
- Hegiterad hddress
Humber of shares held
i CHIC Rumber “Passport Mo din <se of foraigner’ fopy to be atlached) i
“ndditioni] information and anclusims [in case of fepresaais e of Hoo corporate, H
otporsion and Federa) 6o } :

INSTRUCTION FOR POLL

1. Fresse inicate vourVote by ticking (v the relitvand boe,

2oan rase 1 hath the bowes are marked a5 {w ], vour pofi shall e irzata as “Hejeced”

/e hiere by sxereise g ourvote in rﬂ}h"‘lofiilP feilboswing rosolutions thioenh possatballo! By conveving mylaur assent ar dissent 1o the following resolutien by péadng tick v
markinthe appropriate box below againsk the particulas reolution:

Special Reso!utions
1. Yo consider and, if deamad fit, 1 pass with or without miadifi fon 8 spedal resolution to lease aut fand, building tegether
with plant and machineryof Urdt-02 the Company:
"RESOLVED THAT approval of the members of the Company be ad is hareby accorded in terms of Section 183434k of the Compienies Aet, 2017 Lo tapse eut 255 [0y, building
togrther witl phang and mackinery of Unit-3
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Cfiief Execut bve aind CRO be and are hereby slngly authosized ¢ do all scts, deeds and things and take ol steps amd necessary acttons ancillary

camplying with alt sther reguiatory requirements Lo effectuste and impiement $his resolutfon

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the afnresad speclal resolution shall e subject o any amendment, modificaion, addition o1 deletion 25 may be suggested, directed and advised
by Registrar of Lompaniss, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakisten which suggestion, dinsction and advice skl be deemed w be part of this spedal reschation
without the neeg of the sharzhaldessta pass fresh Special Hesolutien,”

1. Toapprove the circutation of the Company's annual batance sheet, profit and loss account, awditor’s report and directors' repart, ete. (“Annual Report”), to
the members of the Company through QR code and weblink, In termts of the 5.R.0. 385{11/2023 dated March 21, 2013 Issued by Securdtles Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP), and if deemed fit, pass the lutions as Drdinary Resolutions with or without modification(s):

“RESCLVED THAY the transmissicrvcircdiation of the Annual Repost 1o the members of the Company thiough GH code and weblink, in termns of the Nolilication S.R.0.
AEGN202Y dated Mardy 31, J033 Sssned by the Securities Pxchangs Commission of Fakistan, be and is hereby approved.

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Chicl brotuitive Oilicier st €80 of ther Jompany be and are bereby singly autherized m do ol acts, deeds and things in connection and

encillary therato 2s may be required or expedient to give effect to the abave resolution”

Ifwe hereny exercise mifour vote in respact of the abeve resulutlons thesugh postal ballot by conveyiag mey/our assent or drssent [0 the follwing rescluton by placing titk 5

nwL \hiz apprapriate box below against the particelar resoiu tin.

5, da. | Matiire and Dascription of Rasoiilinns 3. of Onfnany Shane For Which Vtes ot | F
0 CSpecial Hasaiitan 5 i e Sprectal Basiness Acoda .
./ Jtem Ro. 01 525 given abave) I SR
pucial fesition 25 per the Spocial Business Au et
e b, 02 dis given atiove}

Signature of sharehoidesis} / Proxy hodder Signatiee | Aushorized Sigiatary

lin case nf carperate entity, please affix company stamp) Flace;

NOTES;

i Duby filed pestal ballot shoutdbe sent 2 Channan Kabinedr Soing Mils Limited 743 £-3, Mzin Boulevard Gulberg-3. Labors Dessgnated e-mal sdkfress chainnangchabweakymup cov pk
W, Copy of GG Passponi (n caso o ioreign sharehialder) must be enclosed with the postal ballot form,

i, Patal bablot bsems shoghc reads chaieman of the meeting on or before Delaher 27, 2024 during business uurs, (05:00pm closing brie], Any pastal ballot received affer this

date, will not be considerad for witing

v Signeture o postal pallet should match with signatire on CNICPassparL

v leconplele, uasigned, ittt defaced, torr, mutilated, over wiitten ballot pagar widl be rejected,

W e ol myresentulive of body corporate and carpuiation, Bostal baller musk be accempard with copy of (NIC af anthoiized persan, slong with & duly attested copy of
¥aard Reselution, Praver of Afeenoy. or uthonization betder in secordance vaith Sectionlsy 138 or 139 of the Comasznies Act, 2007, & applicable, In case of formgn hndy
enaprne et b decmmens qiust e oitested fram the Counse| Soneral o £skisksn kaving juosdletion ower the momber.

- Fhoe Halint paper formefas alsa boen placedan the website of the Company 28w kahingorspinning millseam gk

assent i Gie Resafution (FORF | WL st tg the Rescdution (AGHRST)

H

| Baltot paper for woting through et for the Spadal Rusiness at the Annual General Meetiag of the Company, in be held on Manday, Qomher 28, 2024, a8 71 63, Main Soulevard

and incidental induding filing of recuisite documents and seturs a3 may b2 requinet with the Regisirar of Companies, Secustties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and

?
:
i
?
i
i
H
§
i
i
:

;
;
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN ON THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF BOARD AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE ROLE PLAYED BY THE BOARD IN ACHIEVING THE COMPANY'S
OBJECTIVES

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (KOSM}) has performed their duties
diligently in upholding the best interest of sharcholders' of the Company and has managed the affairs of the
Company in an effective and efficient manner. The Board has exercised its powers and has performed its
duties as stated in the Companies Act 2017 and the Listed Companies {Code of Corporate Governance}
Regulations, 2019, The Board achieved its objective by performing the following functions:

» The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process, enterprise risk management system, policy
development and financial structure, monitoring and approval;

+ All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen
and formalize the corporate decision making process and particularly all the related party transactions executed
by the Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee;

» The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place and its regular assessment
through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal audit activities;

* The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that the directors’ report is
published with the quarterly and annual financial statement of the Company and the content of the directors’
report are in accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and regulations;

« The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief Executive and other key
executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit;

» The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members in a timely manner and the
Board members are kept abreast of developments between meetings; and

» The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in accordance with the
relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and the Board has always prioritized the Compliance
with all the applicable laws and regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers
and decision making,

Necessary Board agenda and related supporting documents were duly made available to the Board and its
committee meetings the non-executives and independent directors are equally involved in important decisions
of the board.

The annual evaluation of the Board's performance is assessed based on the key areas where the Board requires
clarity in order to provide high level oversight, including the strategic process; key business drivers and
performing milestones, the global economic environment and competitive context in which the Company
_ operates; the risks faced by the Company's business; Board dynamics; capability and information flows. Based
on the aforementioned, it can reasonably be stated that the Board of KSML has played a key role in ensuring
that the Company abjectives are not only achieved, but also exceeded expectations through a joint effort with
the management team and guidance and oversight by the Board and its members. =

e At e ',1.-:
Qctober 07, 2024 ~ Khawaja Muh?énmad I ahangjf
Lahore Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors have the honor to present annual report of your Company together with audited
financial statements and auditors' report thereon for the year ended 30th June 2024.

The Directors' Report has been prepared in accordance with the Section 227 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and Lisied Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019 and is being
submitted to the shareholders for the Annual General Meeting held on October 28th, 2024,

Financial Highlights:

The financial highlights for the year ended 30th June 2024 and 30th June 2024 are as follows:

2024 2023
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Gross Loss - 172,601,007
Operating Loss 170,694,108 83,968,093
Taxation (3,816,576) (349,442,239)
Loss After Taxation 374,652,406 376,893,977

(Loss) Per Share:
The Basic loss per share of the Company for the year 2024 remained at Rs. 0.91 (2023: loss per
share was Rs. 0.91).

Going Concern Assumption:

The auditors have emphasized that due to circumstances described in Note 1.2 to the financial
statements the Company may not be able to continue as a going concem, However, the
management has prepared the annexed financial statements on going concern basis due to
reasons explained in Note 1.3 to the financial statements. The auditors have not qualified their
opinion in this respect.

Performance Review:

During the year, no operational activity has taken place. The loss for the year is mainly
attributable to depreciation, administration expenses, regulatory fees etc.

Your Company has sustained a net loss after tax of Rs. 375 million for the year ended 30th June
2024 as compared to a net loss after tax of Rs.377 million for the corresponding last year.

The management of your Company is making concerted efforts and continues to endeavor to
achieve improved performance in the best interests of the shareholders.




Future Plan:

The management of the Company is pondering over different options for diversification as high
energy costs, reduced consumer spending power, higher inflationary trends etc. have made, in
our opinion, Pakistan's spinning sector unviable for the time being,

Subsequently, the sharcholders have accorded approval in their EOGM held on 12th September
2024 to amend Articles and Memorandum of Association to make them in conformity with the
Table B and Table A of the First Schedule of the Companies Act, 2017. This change, if approved
by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, would enable the Company to carry out
any other profitable business (other than licensed businesses) in addition to primary business of
spinning.

General Economic Review:

Businesses are increasingly pessimistic about their prospects because of the toxic mix of
continued political turmoil and the new tax-heavy budget. The Government has not begun
implementing the tough structural reforms. It has also not done what was possible to expand the
tax netl and increase revenue that would have created the necessary fiscal space And it has
definitely not done a thing to check its own expenditures. In fact, just when most Pakistanis are
facing the worst inflation, unemployment and tax burdens in their history, the state has treated
itself and its employees to higher salaries and more perks and privileges as if to rub salt in the
wounds of middle- and lower-income classes that will pay extra pounds of flesh to support this
extravagance and keep the IMF lifeline alive. No wonder we, as a business, see no light at the
end of the tunnel.

Future Outlook:

The upcoming year is expected to be again challenging due to tough IMF program conditions, The
economic outlook depends on factors like political stability, IMF suggested reforms, regionally
competitive energy prices for industry, rational monetary policy by State Bank of Pakistan. reduction in
inflation etc. Nevertheless, the Company is committed to strive for the betterment of shareholders.

Principal Activity:
The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn.

Principal Risk and Uncertainty

" Businesses face numerous risk and uncertainties which if not properly addressed might cause serious loss

to the company. The Board of Directors of the company has carried out vigilant and thorough of both
internal and external risks that the company might face. Following are some risks which the company is
facing:

-Technological advancement making it more challenging for the company to compete on the national and
international level;



-Non-renewal of financial facilities;

-Adverse rise in Pak Rupee/US § parity;

-Ever increasingly Government's apathy towards businesses’ plight.
Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration:

The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of executive and non-executive
directors depending upon their responsibility in affairs of the Company. The remuneration is
commensurate with their level of responsibility and expertise needed to govern the Company successfully
and to encourage value addition from them. Non-executive directors including the independent directors
are not entitled for any remuneration including fee for attending the Board and its committees’ meetings.
Remuneration of executive and non-executive directors was approved by the Board, as recommended by
the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. For information on remuneration of Directors and
CEO in 2023-24, please refer relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

Information about Defauits In Debt Payments:

All banks have filed recovery suit against the Company. The amount claimed in these suits have already
been accounted for in financial statements. The reason for default in payments is liquidity crisis being
faced by the Company since financial year 2015,

Subsequent Events:

No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates and the date of the
Director's Report.

Directors® Loan:

The directors of the Company have always financially supported the Company. This support was
extended to the Company by the directors in the shape of equity contribution and loans as and when
required. During the year under review, we have received Rs. 226.144 million (2023: 343.715 million)
from directors.

Internal Financial Controls
The directors are aware of their financial responsibility with respect to intemal financial controls.
Through discussion with management and auditors, they confirm that adequate controls have been
implemented by the company.

Election of Directors

The sharcholders of the Company in their extra ordinary general meeting (EQOGM) held on 09th
September 2023 elected new board of directors of the Company for a period of three years. Two directors
of the Company (i.e. Khawaja Muhammad Tanveer and Ms. Fiza Farhan) did not opt for re-clection.




Instead, a new director M. Abbas Ali was elected. It is worth wile to mention that the Board of Directors
in their meeting held on 11th August 2023 had fixed the number of directors at seven.

Approval of Issue of Further Shares (Other Than Right Gffer)

The Securities and Exchange commission of Pakistan (SECP) has accorded approval to our application
for further issue of shares by way of other than right offer under Section 83(1)(b) of the Companies Act,
2017 read with regulation 5 of the Companies (Further Issue of Shares) Regulations 2020 vide letter No.
CSD/CI//28/2005/186 dated 30th August 2023.

On 13th October 2023, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited allotted 196,392,500 securities
of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
vide letter No. OPS/CA/FI/001 dated 16th October 2023. These shares were issued to four persons
namely, Mohammad Naveed, Mohammad Hamza Yousaf, Khawaja Muhammad Nadeem and Khawaja
Shahzad Younas.

Composition of Board:

Total number of Directors (as at 30th June 2024);
a) Maie: 6 (Six}
b) Female: [ {(One)

Composition (as at 30th June 2024):

(i) Independent Directors: 2 (Two)

(ii) Other Non-executive Directors 3 {Three)

(iii) Executive Directors 2 (Two)

Name of Directors (as at 30th June 2024):

Khawaja Mohammad Jahangir {Chairman)
Khawaja Mohammad Kaleem

Mohammad Naveed (Chief Executive)
Mohammad Hamza Yousaf

Agsa Jahangir

Faisal Qaivum (Independent director)

7. Abbas Ali (Independent director)

- Committee of The Board

T

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board of directors had formed the
following committees:

-Audit Committee



Faisal Qaiyum

Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem

Aqsa Jahangir

-HR & Remuneration Committee

Faisal Qaiyum

Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company have completed the annual audit for the year ended 30 June
2024 and are due to retire and being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment for the
vear ending 30 June 2025. The Audii Committee has recommended for re-appointment of
present auditors.

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance:

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock Exchange
in its Listing Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2024 have been adopted by the
Company and have been duly complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed to the Report.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices:

The Board has prepared and circulated the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices signed by
every Director and employee of the Company as a token of acknowledgement of his / her
understanding of the standards of conduct in relation to any body associated of dealing with the
Company.

Corporate Governance & Financial Reporting Framework:

In compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 the Directors are pleased to report that:

1) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fair state of
Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

i1) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained as required under the
Companies Act, 2017.



iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
statements and changes, wherever made, have been adequately disclosed. Accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment,

iv) International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial statements,
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

vi) The audit observation on going concern has been disciosed in Note no 1.2 of the financial statements.
vii) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
vili) Outstanding taxes and levis are given in the notes to the financial statements.

ix} No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this balance sheet relates
and the date of the Dircctor's Report.

x) The company has neither declared dividend nor issued bonus shares because of [oss sustained
by the Company for the year ended 30th June 2024.

x1} Subsequent to the adaptation by SECP of the revised auditing standards, the auditors are
required to communicate key audit matters as part of the auditors™ report. These key audit
matters are annexed to the Annual Report.

xii)The figures in the financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2024, have been audited
by external auditors of the Company

xiii) Details of trades in shares of the Company by Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary,
Head of Internal Audit, other executives and their spouses and minor children are annexed to the
report.

xiv) The Company has fulfilled its major statutory and financial obligations except as disclosed
in financial statements due to liquidity issues;

xv) The Statement of Compliance with the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance is
annexed with this report.

Pattern of Shareholding:

The pattern of shareholding as on 30th June 2024 and its disclosures as required in the Code of
Corporate Governance is annexed with this report,



Dividends:

The Board of Directors recommended that no dividend shall be declared for the year ended 30th
June, 2024 as the Company has incurred loss during the year,

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company takes into account social, environmental and ethical concerns within the broader business
landscape. We are dedicated to actively striving to take into account and harmonize the needs of all
stakeholders with a special focus on local communrity and our essential workforce.

Web Reference:

In compliance with SRO 634 (1)/2014 dated July 10, 2014, the Company is maintaining a
functional website. The Company's all periodic financial statements including Annual Reports are
available on the Company's website The Company’s website address is as follows:

http://www kohinoorspinningmills.com

Beard Evaluation:

In compliance with Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019, the Board has put in place
a mechanism for the annual evaluation of Board's performance. The evaluation of the
performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how the board has performed on all of
the selected parameters.

Environment, Health and Safety:

We are committed to reduce adverse impacts caused due to environmental aspects as per standards of
national and international environmental legisiations. We provide and execute the business and
operational activities in such a way to minimize the risk and fo guarantee the safety of its employees,
assets, premises and at the same time the risk to the environment. We constantly try and improve
energy elficiencies both at production facilities and head office.

Acknowledgement:

The Board of Directors places on record its sincere appreciation for the support by its shareholders, and
valued customers. The board also expresses its gratitude for the continued guidance and support by the
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, Pakistan Stock Exchange and the Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited.

On behalf of the Board
’
=
Date: 07 October 2024 A et B e et e s e ;‘V"“'
Lahore: Muhamnrad Naveed Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

Chief Executive Officer Chairman
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA OF LAST SEX YEARS

: | Year ended June 30
i | 2024 i 2023 | 2022 { 2021 2020 2019
Profit and Loss Summary
Sales-Met Pak-Hs. - 115,435,392 2,630,587,061 2,807,075,051 1,662,982 360 4,260,538 818
Grass (LosslProfit Pak-Rs. E {172,601.007] 1269,065.0085 {2L13.385,403) [134,845,574] 1,632,745
{Loss) after tax Pai-Rs. (3777673720 (376,823,877) (433,508.135) {369,335,8871 245,041,618/ {372.402,784]
Balance Sheet Summary
Share Capital Pak-Rs. 2,060,533,925 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425 1,078,571,425
Accumulated {Loss) Pak-Rs. i1,506,835,637) (1,143,021,845]) {2,606,110,373)1  (2,170.,842.000;] 1120133470211 {1,555812,643]
Share Holder's Eguity Pak-Rs. 559,644,293 (sa450420]] (1,527,538 043 (1,002 770,575) (722,763,277 477,241,218
' S i i k- 5,
:,“:;“"r“t tabiloes ibluding foanfrom;:  Pak® 30,810,537 30,597,599 48,292,487 45,064,213 49,523,071 64,593,088
irectors
Loan From Directors Pak-Rs. 556,151.26% 1,311,568,41% 968,254,255 575,210,25% 503,649,521 470,149 521
Property, plant and Equioment Pak-Rs. 3,475,084,383 3.608,194,635 1,512,275,386 1,594,114,680 1,652,107,503 1,738,573,442
Othar Non Current Assets Pak-Rs. 44,221,312 44,221,312 44,221,312 44,321,312 39,325 312 39325312
Total Assets Pak-Rs. 4,244 446,733 4,.593,793,277 3,031,830,674 2,618,028,990 2,824,856.050 2,899,859 631
T iatilitt xeluding | fi
d‘:r‘::t';::"'““ tetidlngloan trom PakRs. 3128651171 3346274278  3,591,115.363 3135089305  3,043.963806 2906951328
Profitability and Operating Ratios
Gross Profit Margin % 0.00 {14952} {1023} (7.60) {8.11) 0.04
Met Proficto sales % 0.00 {326,501 {16.49) 113.16) {14.74} [7.97]
Liguidity Ratios
Current Times 0.23 0.28 0.42 0.32 o.3g 13z
Quick/Acid test Times .04 0.04 0.12 0.05 008 G6.10
Activity/Turnover Ratias
Inventary Turnover Times - 0.3 3.12 3.40 2.00 5.05
Dektars Turnover Times % 0.97 671 24.89 1141 2040
Craditors Turnover Times & 0.34 2951 9.64 7.41 8521
Investment/Market Ratios 3

Earning Per share Times {092} {1.98} {2.01) {1.71} {1.14) {1.57]




Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited

Year ending: 30th June 2024

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the tollowing
manner:-

1. The total number of directors is given below,-

A) From 01st July 2023 to 09th September 2023 (Before election of Directors)

a. Male: 06
b. Female: 02

B) From 10th September 2023 to 30th June 2024 (After election of Directors)

a. Male: 06

b. Female: 01
2. The composition of the Board is as follows:

A) From Olst July 2023 to 09th September 2023 (Before election of Directors)

Category Name
- Independent Directors 1. Faisal Qaiyum
Female Independent Director 1. Fiza Farhan
Non-Executive Directors 1. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir

2. Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
3. Khawaja Muhammad Tanveer
Female Non-Executive Director 1. Ms. Agsa Jahangir




A) From 10th September 2023 to 3(th June 2024 (After election of Directors)

Executive directors 1. Mubhammad Naveed
2. Khawaja Muhammad Hamza
Yousaf
I

Category Name
Independent Directors 1. Faisal Qaiyum
2. Abbas Ali
Non-Executive Directors 1. Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir
2. Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem
Female Non-Executive Director i. Ms. Agsa Jahangir
Executive directors 1. Muhammad Naveed
2. Khawaja Muhammad Hamza
Yousaf

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars
of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the
company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
meeting of the Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;



9. Out of Seven Directors. three directors are exempt from Directors’ Training program as
they qualify the criteria of having a minimum of 14 years of education and 15 years of
experience on the Board of a listed Company. One Director has already completed Director's
Training program. The Board shall arrange the Directors’ Training program for the remaining
directors in due course of time;

10. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and
head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment

and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

I'1. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

a) Audit Committee

Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Kzaleem Member
Agsa Jahangir Member

b) HR and Remuneration Committee

Name Designation
Faisal Qaiyum Chairman
Khawaja Muhammad Jahangir Member
Khawaja Muhammad Kaleem Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following,-

l Committees | Frequency of Meeting —|




04--on quarterly basis
01-annual basis

Audit Committee
HR and Remuneration Committee

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures
of the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse,
parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial
officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17, The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with; and

19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32,
33 and 36 are below (if applicable):

Regulation Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance

Ref.

5 The minority members as a class | No one intended to contest election
shall be facilitated by the Board to | as director representing minority
contest election of directors by proxy | sharcholders.
solicitation.

6(1) It is mandatory that each listed The Company currently has two

company shall have at least two or
one third members of the Board,

elected independent directors out of
total seven directors on the Board..

whichever is higher, as independent | Fractional requirement for
directors. Independent directors have mnot
been rounded wup as both




independent directors
requisite  competencies,  skills,
knowledge and experience to
discharge and execute their duties
competently as per laws and
regulations under which hereby
fulfill the necessary requirements;
therefore, not  warrant  the
appointment of a third independent
director..

have

18

All  companies  shail  make
appropriate arrangements 1o carry
out orientation for their directors to
acquaint them with these
Regulations, applicable laws, their
duties and responsibilities to enable
them to effectively govern the affairs

of the listed company for and on
behalf of shareholders.

Currently, the Company has not
made any  arrangement for
orientation program. However, the
Company is considering to carry
out in-house orientation training
program in due course.

19(1)

It is encouraged that by 30 June
2022, all directors on the Board have
acquired the prescribed certification
under any director training program
offered by institutions, local or
foreign, that meet the criteria
specifiea by the Commission and
approved by it.

Out of seven, three Directors meet
the exemption criteria of minimum
of 14 years of education and 15
years of experience on the Boards
of listed companies, hence are
exempt from Directors’ training
program. One Director has already
completed  Director's  training
program. However, remaining
directors will attain the certification
in due course.

19(3)

Companies are encouraged to
arrange training for at least one head
of department every year under the
Directors’ Training program from
July 2022.

The Company has not arranged any
training under Directors’ Training
Program for female executive or
head of the department during the
vear

29(1)

The Board may constitute a separate
committee, designated as the
nomination committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its

Currently the board has not
constituted a separate nomination
committee and the functions are
being performed by the human
resource and remuneration




circumstances

committee

30(1)

The Board may constitute the risk
management committee, of such
number and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in  1fs
circumstances, to carry out a review
of effectiveness of risk management
procedures and present a report to
the Board.

Currently, the Board has not
constituted a  separate  Risk
Management Committee and the
function are being performed by
the Board

35

The company may post key elements
of its significant policies, brief
synopsis of terms of reference of the
Board’s committees on its website
and key elements of the director’s
remuneration policy,

Although, these were circulated
among the relevant employees and
directors, the Board shall consider
positing such policies and synopsis
on its website in near future

(KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR)

Chairman
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To the members of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Regulations of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Regulations of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements
of Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the
Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries
of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with
the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
| of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directars upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with
the requirements contained in Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,

2024.

Ay JeannA rlasoad laig
Place: Lahore Nasir Javaid Mqhsoodlm_ran ;
Date: (¢ lalies TP Rl ; Chartered Accountants

UDIN: CR202410122y1YnzHSTL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITCR’S REPORT

To the members of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have zudited the annexed financial statements Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited (the Company},
which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024 and the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for
the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof confirm with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of
the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Qur responsibiliiies under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of cur report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the international Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.2 of the financial statements which indicates that company incurred net
loss of Rs. 374,652 408 (2023: 376,893,977) with total negative equity of Rupees 419,203,240/- (2023:
64,450,420) excluding the impact of shares issued against Directors’ loan amounting to Rs.
981,962,500 representing excess of total liabilities over total assets as at 30 June 2024. Further, the
current liabilities exceed currents assets by Rs. 2,369,782,550/- (2023: 2,374,497,270). These events
or conditions along with the other matters as set forth in note 1.2 indicate that material uncertainty exists
that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as going concern. Our opinion is
not modified in this matier.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
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Following are the Key audit matter(s).

S.NO

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1.

Litigations

The company has significant amounts of
borrowings from banks and other financial
institutions amounting to Rs. 1.948 billion at the
reporting date in respect of which various legal
cases are pending adjudication before the
Lahore High Court.

Given the significant amounts of borrowings
and related finance costs, this is considered to
be a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in this respect included the

following:

* Assessing management’s processes to identify new
possible litigations, obligations and changes in
existing obligations through inquiries from
management and review of the minutes of meetings
of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

« Obtaining confirmation from the legal counsel of the
Company to evaluate the status of the pending
litigations and view point of the Company's legal
counsel thereon.

* Examining legal and professional expenses to
confirm that all pending lega! matters are identified
and disclosed.

« Re-computing the amcunts of obligations and
recorded liabilities based on available underlying
information.

s Assessing the appropriateness of the related
disclosures to be made in the accompanying
financial statements in light of |1AS 37 “Provisions
and Contingencies”.

Stock in trade

The Company has significant levels of stock in
trade amounting to Rs. 587,518,736 million as
at the reporting date, being more than 13% of
total Assets of the Company. A number of
estimates and judgments are involved in
valuation of stock in trade.

The significance of the balance coupled with
the estimates and judgments involved in their
valuation has resulted in the stock in trade
being considered as a key audit matter.

QOur audit procedures included the following:

= Aftending the year end stock taking to gain comfort
over existence and condition of inventories and
internal controls designed by the company.

+ Understanding the internal controls designed by
the company over recording of purchases and
valuation and costing of inventories.

+ Obtaining the valuation sheets of the inventories
and tracing / reconciling quantities from warking
papers to observation of physical stock taking
including NRV assessment,

* Considering the adequacy of the Company's
disclosures in respect of inventories.

WA

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual repont, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.
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Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knewledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting pfocess.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
45 related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the retated disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our gudit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017),

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

¢} investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company'’s business: and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1880).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Muhammad
Magsood

Place: Lahore Na < »{H’gu vqug e ?4_434.0./ \_a\ AATBE, ot
NASIR JAVAID MAQSOOD IMRA
UDIN: AR2024101222hjxL40D5 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: (clobe 07 2o2l
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMIiTED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital:
440,000,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 5/- each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

412,107,285 (2023: 215,714,285jordinary shares of Rupees 5/- each
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

Reserves

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term loans
Deferred labilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued Interest on {oans and borrowings
Short-term borrowings

Current portion of long term loan
Supplier's credit

Un-claimed dividend

Tax payahle

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHAIRMAN

Note

4.3

12

2024 2023

{Rupees]) {Rupees)
2,200,000,000  2,200,000,000
2,060,533,925 1,078,571,425
1,797,379,209 1,840,155,759
(3,295,153,875)| | (2,983,177,604)
562,759,260 {64,450,420)
556,151,269 1,311,969,419
30,810,537 30,597,599
586,961,806 1,342,567,018
535,147,587 742,061,329
471,877,939 471,877,939
1,463,142,972 (| 1,463,142,972
364,705,882 364,705,882
264,455,108 253,371,914
1,915,116 1,915,118
- 19,053,059
3,101,244,604 3,315,676,679
4,250,965,670 4,593,793,277
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 13 3,475,084,383 3,608,194,635
Long term depasits 14 44,221,312 44,221,312
Long term investments 15 197,921 197,621

3,519,503,616 3,652,613,868
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spares 16 12,937,933 12,937,933
Stock-in-trade 17 587,518,736 793,861,294
Trade debtors 18 112,585,760 119,095,124
Tax refundable 3,480,829 -
Short term advances i8 13,847,528 13,162,925
Cash and bank balances 20 1,091,267 846,470

731,462,054 941,179,409

TOTAL ASSETS 4,250,965,670 4,593,793,277

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Sales - net
Cost of sales

GROSS {LOSS)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Administrative

OPERATING (LOSS)

Finance cost

Other operating expenses

Cther operating income

{LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION AND LEVY
Levy

(LOSS) BEFORE TAX

TAXATION
Current
Deferred

(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

(LOSS) PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

[
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CHAIRMAN

Note

21
22

24

25
26
27

28.1

28.2
6.2

29

2024
(Rupeesj}

2023
(Rupees}

115,435,392
{288,036,399)

(172,601,007}

(170,694,108) |  (82,968,093)|
(170,694,108) (83,968,093)
(170,694,108) (256,569,100)
(23,269,608) (20,458,023)
(220,694,874) (460,244,140)
36,189,609 12,377,989
(207,774,874) (468,324,174)
(378,468,982) (724,893,273)
; (1,442,942)
(378,468,982) (726,336,215)
21,288,688 -

(17,472,112) 349,442,239
3,816,576 349,442,239
(374,652,406) (376,893,977)
(0.91) (0.91)

o
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KOHINQOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
{Rupeesj {Rupeest
{Loss) after taxation {374,652,4066) {376,893,977;
Other comprehensive income
Items that may not be reclassified subsequently te profit and loss:
Experience adjustment due to actuarial valuation { Note 6.1.1) 2,427,473 {48,514)
Gain on Revaluation Surplus 2,185,597,598
Deferred tax relating to revaluation smount (349,442 239)
Deferred taxincome - -
Unrealized loss/gain due to change in fair value of long term investments - -
2,427,473 1,840,107.245
Totat comprehensive (loss) for the year {372,224,933) 1,463,213,265
The annexed notes form an integrai part of these financial statements.
T /
~ g —

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE




HIDHA0 IALLODAXT JHHD

v

NYWYIVHD

e

"S1UALLIALELS JelaueUy 953y Jo Led |eufaluf ue Wi 510U PIXauUe By}

e U s
092°65.7295 {620z08) (99g’08L7S9v'E) 60Z'6LE°L6LT  DLS'ZVILY S26'EES'050°C
TTURLT TIT'TUYLT

- 0SS'94LT0 (0s5'9L4'TH)
£LVLTV'E . ELVLEY'T -
005'796'186 . 5 - - 005'796'186
(cov'zs9'viE) 7 (90v'z58 v LE) - .
(Oer'0sy're) {(6£0'208) (S60'v08EST'E) 6SLSSTOVR'T  0/S'8TF'TLT STP'LLS'8L0T
{0zt 0S5t 7a) {6£0°208) [S60'r08'EST E) 65L°SST'0P2'T  0/S'8TP'TLT STY'TLSBLOT
65455 TOPR'T BSLSSTOPE'T
{otre'vzT) {orL'veT) < -
{p15'8L) - (pTS 8p) - -
{££6'E68'9LE) 2 (££6'E689LE) % -
(gv6'8E5°£TS'T)  {BEE"LLY) (v09°798'9L4°) OLS'BEP'TLT STPTLS'BL0T

202 ‘0€ INNI IANI ¥Y3IA IHL HOd
ALIND3 NI SIONVHD 40 INIWILVYLS
Q3LHAI STIIIA DNINNIS HOONIHOM

™

+EZ0Z "DE AUNT UG SE 3ouB|RY

X} pailajap ul 28uey)
X2} pasiaep 0 13U uoie|daudaq (eauswalou|

UDWIISAAUL W31 Bun) Jo
an|ea ile} ul adueyd 01 anp (ss0|) pazi|eaiun

uQIIEN[EA [BLIENI2E 01 2N Justulsnipe paaulliadx]
Jeah 3y Buunp panssi saleys

JeaA 3yl JOJ UONEXE] JBYE (5507}

€207 “t0 Ainf uo se aduejey

£Z0T ‘0 BUN[ U SE I3UE|EY

XE] JO 1OU SNjUINS uopnen|easy

IUSLLISBAUL W) SUO| JO
an|ea neyj ul 33ueyd 0} aNp (sso|) paziealun

UOILEN{EA [ELIENIDE ) anp Juswisnipe psousnadxy
1eah ayy 1oy uonexel Jaye (s507)

ZZOT 'T0 Anf uo se aduefeg

-

o ——




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Cash generated from operations 30 {230,236,669) {321,521,665)
Finance cost paid {136,908) (541,128)
Income tax paid {1,245,200) (3,678,571}
Gratuity paid {953,125} (22,292,614)
Net cash cutflow from operating activities (232,571,903} {348,033,973)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capital expenditure - (8,860,000}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 6,672,350 12,325,770
Net cash (used in}/generated from investing activities 6,672,350 3,465,770
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in directors loan 226,144,350 343,715,160
Net cash generated from financing activities 226,144,350 343,715,160
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 244,797 (853,048)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 846,470 1,699,518
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 20 1,091,267 846,470
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

L THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.4 Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated on 23rd July, 1970 as a public limited
company in Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is
quoted on Karachi stock exchange. The company is engaged in the business of textile
spinning.

'Géograbﬂicé'! L'o"cé"t‘iBﬁwafuﬁémawdwﬁﬁice and business units: |
Reglstered OfF ce - 7-E, 3/1 Main Bouievard, Gulberg IIf, Lahore T
“Unit 01 ;02 ~ Ameenabad 8 Km Pindi Road Chakwai -
Unit 03 - 8 Km Bhioun road Chakwal

1.2  The company has been incurring losses since financial year 2015 with current year loss of
Rs. 377,767,372 (2023: 376,893,977) with total negative equity of Rupees 422 318,207/-
(2023: ©64,450,420) excluding the impact of shares issued against Directors’ loan
amounting to Rs. 981, 862,500 representing excess of total liabilities over total assets as
at 30 June 2024. Further, the current liabilities exceed currents assets by Rs.
2,372,897,518/- (2023: 2,374,497,270). This situation casts doubtfulness over the going
concern of the company and company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business.

1.3  These financial statemenis have been prepared on going concern assumptions owing to
continued financial support assurance from the directors in the shape of equity
contribution and lcans as and when required. Total loan provided to company by the
directors Rs. 226 million (2023. 343 million} together with expected negotiation and
favorable terms of engagement with financial institutions. Also the company has leased
out its production facilities to earn cash surpius. The contract is for one year and
renewable upon mutual consent of both parties.

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION
2,1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved
International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved International
Accounting Standards comprise of;

— International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Company’s Act 2017, and
— Provisions of and directives issued under the Company’s Act 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under Company’s Act
2017 shall prevail.
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1.2

1.3

KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited was incorporated on 23rd July, 1970 as a public limited -

company in Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act 2017) and is
quoted on Karachi stock exchange. The company is engaged in the business of textile
spinning.

| Geographical Location of Head office and business units:
Registered Office | 7-E, 3/1 Main Boulevard, Gulberg lll, Lahore.
Unito1/02 “Ameenabad 8 Km Pindi Road, Chakwal.

‘unite3 8 Km Bhoun road Chakwal

The company has been incurring losses since financial year 2015 with current year loss of
Rs. 377,767,372 {2023: 376,893,977) with fotal negative equity of Rupees 422,318,207/-

(2023: 64,450,420) excluding the impact of shares issued against Directors’ loan

amounting to Rs.'981, 962,500 représenting excess of total liabilities over total assets as
at 30 June 2024. Further, the current fiabilities exceed currents assets by Rs.
2.372,897,518/- (2023: 2,374,497,270). This situation casts doubtfulness over the going
concern of the company and company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge
its liabilities in the normal course of business.

These financial statements have been preparéd on going concern assumptions owing to
continued financial support assurance from the directors in the shape of equity
contribution and loans as and when required. Total loan provided to company by the
directors Rs. 226 million (2023: 343 million) together with expected negotiation and
favorable terms of engagement with financial institutions. Also the company has leased
out its production facilities to earn cash surplus. The contract is for one year and
renewable upon mutual consent of both parties.

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUN_TING POLICIES AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements . have been prepared in accordance with approved
International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved International
Accounting.Standards comprise of. - & _

— International 'Financial Reporting Siandafds .'..(IFRSS) iésued by the International
Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Company’s Act 2017, and
~ Provisions of and directives issued under the Company’s Act 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under Company’'s Act
2017 shali prevail.




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Inhcome Taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes payable by the Company, the management
considers current income Tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain
cases issued in past.

Provisions

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in
laws, regulations, public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the
amount of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss
uniess the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and
judgement. it is based on the lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on days
overdue, and makes assumptions to allocate an overali expected credit loss rate for each
group. These assumptions include recent sales experience, historical collection rates,
probability of default and key macro-economic factors.

2.5 New accounting pronouncements

2.5.1 Amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations which became
effective during the year ended June 30, 2024.

During the year following certain new accounting and reporting standards / amendments /
interpretations became effective and applicable to the Company. However, these updates
were not considered to be relevant to these financial statements except for certain
additional disclosures.

Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IFRS Practise
Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements — Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

Amendments to IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
— Definition of Accounting Esiimates

Amendments to 1AS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ — Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities
arising from a single transaction and Temporary exception to the requirements Deferred
tax assets and liabilities related to pillar two income taxes.



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2.5.2 New / revised accounting standards, amendments to published accounting
standards and interpretations that are not yet effective. '

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for
the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2024 or later periods.
These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not reievant to company’s
operations or are not expected ta have significant impact on the company’s financial
statements other than certain additional disciosers:

Amendments to IFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’
supplier financing arrangements

Amendments fo IFRS 7 and 9 ‘Financial Instruments: Amendments January 01, 2026
regarding the classification and measurement of financial

instruments

Amendments to IFRS 16 Leases-Amendments to clarify how a January 01, 2024
seller lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback

transactions

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements January 01, 2024
Classification of liabilities as current or non-current and Non-current

liabilities with covenants

Amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows Supplier finance January 01, 2034
arrangements

Amendments to IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign January 01, 2025
Exchange Rates-Lack of Exchangeability

[FRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026

!

January 01, 2024

IFRS 18, and IFRS 19 are not adopted by SECP
2.6 TAXATION

Current

The Charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current tax rates after
considering all tax credits and rebates avaiiable, if any in excess of levy.

Levy

The amount of minimum taxes and final tax chargeable under the provisions of Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 are recognized as levy and excess amount over and above
minimum tax chargeable is recognized as current income tax.

Deferred

Deferred tax is provided in full using the liability method on all temporary differences
arising at the statement of financial position date, between the tax bases of the assets and
liabilities and their carrying amaounts.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits, if any to the extent that it is probable that future taxable

profit will be available against which the temporary differences, tax losses and unused tax
credils can be utilized.




2.7

KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

The carrying amouni of all deferred tax assets is reviewed at each statement of financial
position date and adjusted to the appropriate extent, if it is probable that sufficient taxable
profits will not be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets 1o be utilized.

The tax rates enacted at the statement of financial position date are used to determine
deferred income tax.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Owned assets

During the year company change its accounting policy from cost model to revaluation
maodel.

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-process are stated
at cost / revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses (if any). Cost of property, plant and equipment consists of historical cost, borrowing
cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying assets and other directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition. Freehold land and capital work
in progress are stated at cost / revalued amount less any recognized impairment loss.

Subsequent ceosts are included in the asset's carrving amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss account during the
period in which they are incurred.

increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of operating fixed assets are
credited to surpius on revaiuation of operating fixed assets. Decreases that offset previous
increases of the same assets are charged against this surplus, all other decreases are
charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year the difference between depreciation
based on revalued carrying amouni of the asset (the depreciation charged to the
statement of profit or loss) and depreciation based on the asseis’ original cost is
transferred from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets to retained earnings. All
transfers to / from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets are net of applicable
deferred income tax.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the assets become
available for use, while on disposal depreciation is charged up to the month of disposal.
Reducing balance method is applied for depreciation.

Gains or losses on disposal of property plant and equipment are charged to income
during the period in which they are incurred.

28 STORES AND SPARES

These are vaiued at cost, applying moving average method except for stock -in-transit
which are valued at cost.




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2.9 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(i)

(i1

(iii)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and assets and liabilities are stated
initially at cost which is the fair vaiue of cansideration given or received. The financial

assels are subseguently measured at fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case may
be with classifications into i) at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), ii} at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI) and iii) at amortized cost. Subsequently:

Financiai assets at FVTOC!

Flecied investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value, with gains or losses
arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income / (l0ss).

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are initially recognized at fair value, and
subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assets, less any
impairment.

Financiai assets and liabilities at FVTPL

Financial assets and liabilities carried at FVTPL are initially recorded at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL are included in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Where management has opted to recognize a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes
associated with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive
income / (loss). Currently, there are no financial iabilities designated at FVTPL.

impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss associated
with its debt instruments carried at amortized cost and FVTOCI!. The impairment
methodology appiied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk. For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simpiified approach
permitted by IFRS 9, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial
recognition of the receivables.

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows
in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset. Any



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2.10

2.11

212

213

2.14

215

interest in such derecognized financial assets that is created or retained by the Company
is recognized as a separate asset or liability. The Company de-recognizes a financial
liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial position when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

STOCK-IN-TRADE

These are vaiued at the lower of average cost and net realizabie vaiue, except waste
stock which is valued at the net realizable vaiue. Average cost signifies, in reiation to raw
material annual average cost, for work-in-process and finished goods average
manufacturing cost including a proportion of related overheads. Net realizable value
signifies the prevailing market prices in the ordinary course of business less selling
expenses incidental to sales. Stocks of raw material in transit are valued at cost.

TRADE DEBTS

Trade debts are carried at original invoice less an estimate made for doubtful debts based
on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts are written off when
identified

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company operates an unfunded and unapproved gratuity scheme for its employees,
which is a defined benefit plan based upon the last salary drawn by an employee. Present
value of defined benefit obligation is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation at the
end of the year. The valuation in these accounts is worked out on the Projected Unit
Credit Actuarial Cost method.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Pak rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the statement of financial
position date except where forward exchange rates are booked, which are translated at
the contracted rates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Sales revenue is recognized when the goods are dispatched and significant risks and
rewards of ownership are transferred to the customer, which is the only performance
obligation. Dividend income on equity investments is recognized as income when the right
of receipt is established. Profit on shori-term deposits is accounted for on time-
apportioned basis on the principal outstanding by using the rate applicable.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
The company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is any

indication that assets except deferred tax assets, if any, may have been impaired. If such
indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2.16

2.17

2.18

219

2.20

2.21

they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed
the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts
and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in statement of profit or loss. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Where impairment Ioss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is
increased {o the revised recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of the
asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognized as income.

TRADE AND OTHERS PAYABLES

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of
the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not
billed to the Company.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to setile the obligations and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and bank balances.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs are charged to income as and when incurred except to the extent costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of the cost of asset.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position if the company has legally enforceable right to set-off the
recoghized amounts and intents either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES AND TRANSFER PRICING

Transactions with related parties are accounted for using arm's length price in ordinary
course of business in accordance with uncontrolled price method except in exceptional
circumstances as decided by board of directors.



KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2.22 DIVIDEND

The dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in
which it is approved by the shareholders,

2.23 SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of its
internal reporting structure, the Company considers itself to be a single reportable
segment; however, certain information about the Company’s products, as required by the
approved accounting standards, is presented in note 37 to these financial statements,




KOHINCOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

3.1

41

4.2

4.3

SHARE CAPITAL

Issued, subscribed and paid up
127,725,000 ordinary shares

of Rupees 5/- each fully paid in cash

282,106,785 (2023: 85,714,285) ordinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued against director's lpan

2,275,000 ordinary shares of
Rupees 5/- each issued as fully paid bonus shares.

Reconciliation of number of shares
Number of shares at 1 July

Shares issued against directors loan
Number of shares at 30 June

2024 2023
Note {Rupees] {Rupees)

$38,625,000 638,625,000
3.2 1,410,533,925 428,571,425
11,375,000 11,375,000
2,060,533,925 1,078,571,425
215,714,285 215,714,285

196,392,500 7
412,106,785 215,714,285

During the year, the company issued shares of Rupees 981,962,500 against a loan, of which 297,742,500 pertains to
subordinated inans, and 684,219,552 pertains to free loans as follows:

Name Relationship Free Loan Sub Ordinated loan Total
KHAWAIA MUHAMNMAD NaDEEM | Relative of director 2,086,000 18,495,000 20,581,000
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD Naveep  |CEO 558,795,060 260,752,500 819,547,560
KHAWAIA SHAHZAD YOUNAS Relative of divector 5,830,000 5,830,000
KHAWAIA MOHAMMAD HAMZA vouq Directors 117,508,492 18,495,000 136,003,492
; 684,219,552 297,742,500 981,962,052
RESERVES
Accumulated {loss} {3,446,621,558) (3,132,217,814)
Share Premium 4.1 171,428,570 171,428,570
Cash dividend {12,612,848) {12,612,848)
Unrealized (loss) on long term investments {802,079) (802,079)
Actuarial re-measurement-experience adjustments {6,545,960) {8,973,433)
Revaluation Surplus On PPE 428&4.3 1,797,379,209 1,840,155,758
{1,497,774,665) (1,143,021,845)

This reserve can be utilized by the company only for the purposes specified in section 81 of the Companies Act 2017,
This surplus is not available for distribution to member as per companies Act 2017

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF

FIXED ASSETS

Revaluation surplus net of deferred tax opening
Revaluation surplus realized during the year

Deferred tax relating te surplus opening
Deferred tax realized on incremental depreciation

Net surpfus

Note

2024 2023
{Rupees) {Rupees)
2,189,597,998 2,189,597,998
160,248,5521 -
2,129,349,336 2,189,597,998
349,442,239 349,442,239
117,472,1121 -
331,970,127 349,442,239
1,797,379,208 1,840,155,755




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

5.1

5.2

53

54

The latest revaluation of property, plant and equipment was carried out on June 30, 2023 by independent valuer M/s
Diamond Surveyors Pakistan (Private) Limited using market based approach. The incidence of deferred tax doesn't
arise on revaluation of land.

LONG TERM LOANS
Fraom directors and relatives
5.1 &5.2 99,257,500 397,000,000
51&5.3 456,893,769 914,969,419
856,151,269 1,311,965,419
From hanking companies - secured
Demand finance 54 364,705,882 364,705,882
Less;
Overdue installiment [364.705,882)" (364,705,882}
Current portion = 2
16 {364,705,882) {364,705,882)
556,151,269 1,311,969,419

The directors and their relatives have injected unsecured and interest free loans for the repayment of the liahilities
of the banks, working capital and BMR of the Company. The directors of the company and their relatives have
confirmed that they would not demand repayment of loan for a period of 12 months of the statement of financial
position date. Hence the loan has been classified as long term liability.

This loan is sub-ordinate to the finance facilities together with mark up, additional mark, damages, liquidated
damages, costs, charges, fees costs of funds, commissions and expenses thereon or related thereto to the extent
provided in the sub-ordinate agreements.

This loan is not sub-ordinate to any finance facility.

This loan is secured by a first pari passu charge with 25% margin fixed assets of unit-3 of the company. It carries
mark up based on six manths KIBOR plus 2.75%. The loan was repayable in 17 equal quarterly installments of
Rs.23.53 millien each commencing from December, 2015 and ending on December 2019.

2024 2023
DEFERRED LIABILITIES Note (Rupees} {Rupees)
Gratuity 6.1 30,810,537 30,597,599
Deferred tax liability 6.2 - -
30,810,537 30,597,599

Company operates unfunded gratuity scheme for its employees that pays a lump sum gratuity to members on
leaving company's service after completion of one year of continuous service. The future contribution rates of the
scheme include allowances for deficit and surplus. Projected unit credit method based on below mentioned
significant assumptions used for valuation of this scheme. The latest actuarial valuation was carried out by M/S
Nauman Associates as on Jung 30, 2024

The main risk of Gratuity Benefit Scheme is that the accrued benefits may not be paid when they fall due.
The Gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit,




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

« Interest rate Risk- The present value of defined benefit liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by
reference to the market yields at the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bands, or where there is
no deep market in such bonds, by reference to market vields on Government bonds. Currencies and terms of bond
vields used must be consistent with the currency and estimated term of the rost-empioyment benefit obligations
being discounted. A decrease ir bond interest rates will increase the liability, and vice versa,

= Salary risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of Plan
Participants. As such, an Increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the liability and vice versa.

* Withdrawal Rate Risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the best
estimate of the withdrawal rate / attrition rate of plan participants. As such, an increase in the withdrawal rate may
increase/ decrease the liability and vice versa depending on the age-service distribution of the exiting employees,

* Mortality rate risk- The present value of the defined benefit liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate
of the mortality of plan participants during employment. An impravement in the mortality rates of the participants
may increase/decrease the liability and vice versa depending on the age-service distribution of the exiting

employees.
6.1 Staff Gratuity-Defined Benefit Pian
The amounts recognized in financial statements are determined as follows :-
2024 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
6.1.1 Movement in liability recognized in the statement of financial position
At the beginning of the year 30,597,599 48,292,487
Amount recognized during year ~ as shown above 3,593,536 4,549,212
Experience adjustment (2,427,473) 48,514
Benefit payments (953,125} (22,292,614)
30,810,537 30,597,599
6.1.2 Expense charged to statement of profit or loss
Current service cost 983,065 746,709
Interest cost 2,610,471 3,802,503
3,593,536 4,549,212
2024 2023
Note {Rupees) (Rupees)
6.1.3 Allocation of charge far the year
Cost of sales 22 - 3,096,842
Administrative expenses 24 3,593,535 1,452,370
3,593,536 4,545,212
6.1.4 The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows
Discaunt rate 14.75% 13.25%
Expected rate of increase in salary 13.75% 12.25%
Average expected remaining working life of employees - 8 years
Average duration of liability 5 years 8 years

The mortality rate used for an active employees are based on SLIC(2001-05) mortality table

6.1.5 Sensitivity analysis as at 30.06.2024

Discount Rate + 1%

Discount Rate - 1%

Salary Increase + 1%

Salary Increase - 1%

L

PVDEO

16,333,572

18,208,350

18,218,767.0

16,309,843

Sensitivity analysis as at 30.06.2023

Discount Rate + 1%

Discount Rate - 1%

Salary Increase + 1%

Salary Increase - 1%

i

PYDRO

15,133,613

17,052,892

17,052,515

15,133,427
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6.2

6.2.1

6.2.2

6.2.3

7.1

7.1.1

Deferred tax
On temporary differences arisi

ngon:

Property, plant and equipment
Surplus on revaluation on fixed assets

Gratuity

Tax losses and credits
Impairment

Deferred Tax {Asset} / Liability

Note

2024
{Rupees}

324,394,856
331,976,127

{8,935,056]
{573,604,434)
{74,425,493}

2023
{Rupees}

324,395,710
349,442,239
(8,873,304}
(554,418,518}
(110,548,027}

Due to year over year tax losses, the company is only recognizing deferred tax asset to the extent of available
taxable temporary differences from previous years. The excess deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 70,918,099
{2023: 237,270,247) from tax losses and credits has not been recognized.

Business Losses and tax credits will expire as follows:

Business Losses

Minimum Tax

Year of Expiry {Rupees) {Rupees)
2030 344,711,6G7
2028 187,213,770 -
2028 316,999,114
2027 157,082,043 32,882,338
2026 122,544,713 43,549,068
2025 209,897,318 24,944,735
STATEMENT OF STATEMENT OF
Statement of mME;:iHE;smE Statement of cOM::“mE:NWE
30-5-2022 | Profit and loss INCOME 30-06-2023 {Profit and loss INCOME Equity 30-6-2024
On temperary differences arising on:
Property, plant and equipment 350,053,018 {25,657,304) 324,395,710 599,145 - | 324,994,856
Surplus on revaluation an fixed assets - 345442239 340,442,239 - {17.472,112)| 331,970,127
Gratuity [14,004,221) 5,131,517 18,873,304} {62,752) - | {8935,056)
Tax losses and credits (336,048,157} {218,370,421) {554,418,618)| {19,185 816} 1573,604,434)
Irapairment {110,546,027) (110,546,027 36,120,534 [74,425,493)
Deferred Tax {Asset) / Lizbility {349,442.239)| 349,442,239 - 17,472,112 (17.472,112) -
2024 2023
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note {Rupees} {Rupees)
Un-secured: _
Creditors 221,638,962 448,606,240
Accrued expenses 77,775,499 123,103,933
Sales tax payable 83,633,881 41,384,612
Payable to employees 451,533 451,533
Workers' profit participation fund 7.1 151,647,711 128,515,011
535,147,587 742,061,329
Workers' prafit participation fund
Opening balance 128,533,011 108,598,116
interest recognized during the year 7.1.1 23,132,700 19,934,895
151,665,711 128,533,011

The company retains workers' profit participation fund for its business cperations till the date of allocation to
workers. . Interest is paid at prescribed rate under the companies Profit {Warkers Participation) Act, 1968 gn funds
utilized by the Company till the date of allocation to workers.
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8.1

9.2

10

11

111

2024 2023
Note {Rupees} {Rupees}
ACCRUED IMTEREST ON LOAMS AND BORROWINGS
Accrued interest / mark up on:
Long term loans {Secured) 103,765,431 103,765,431
Short term finances {Secured) 368,112,508 368,112,508
471,877,939 471,877,535
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companies - Secured
Running finance 9.1/9.2 168,248,211 168,248,211
Dthers 9.1 1,610,530.280 1,010,530,280
Export finance 9.1 284,364,481 284,364,481
1,463,142,972 1,463,142,872
=y .
NATURE OF FACIL! MARK UP / o Security
LIibvIT £
COMPMISSION
PP charge on Current Assets of
3 Months KIBOR the company  and Personal
Running Finance 169,452,613 plus 2.00 % to Guarantee of the Spansori ng
2.50% w: |Directors of the Company.
S .
gg_ Piedge of stock of raw material
o
RO — P and fl:-:iisohnec;ngood:tru;]deferathi
Others 1,150.000,000 | pius 2.00% to g |uperv’s ERIEROS; Wil tad
3 = |Mucaddam. Personal Guarantee
- ° g of the Sponsoring Directors of the
‘;’:_" Company.
% Lien on contract [/ export
& |documents.1st PP Charged over
3 Months KIBOR 8 |Fixed Assets of Company
Export Finance 285,000,000 | plus 2.00% to Personal Guarantees of the
3.50% Sponsoring Directors  of the
Company

In October 2017, SNGPL encashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,725,004/~ against detection bill of the
company. After adjusting for guarantee margin of Rs. 5,272,391/-, balance amount of Rs. 27,452,613/- was added to

the running finance.

CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM LOAN

tong term loans

SUPPLIER'S CREDIT-UNSECRUED
Loan for machinery - Overdue installments

Note

i1.1

2024 2023
{Rupees} {Rupees)
364,705,882 364,705,882
364,705,882 364,705,882
264,455,108 253,371,914
264,455,108 253,371,914

This loan is unsecured and interest free. This loan is repayable in 6 equal half year installments of Rs. 25.761
million (Euro 221,486.69) each commencing from August 2014 and ending on August, 2017 with 15% payment at the
time of presentation of shipping documents of machinery,
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12 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
12,1 CONTINGENCIES
1211 There are pending litigations against the company by various banks/financial institutions before Lahore High Court
wherein they claimed recovery of Rs 1,948.923 million (2023: Rs. 1,948.923 million) inclusive of principal, markups
and other ciaims. These cases are being vigorously and diligently contested by the company and there are good
chances of a favorable result. Related provisions amounting to Rs 2,299,726 million (2023: Rs 2,299,726 million} in
respect of principal and markups has been made in these accounts.

1212 During the year 2023, the buildings of unit 1& 2 were demalished along with related infrastructure. The plant and
machinery of unit 1 & 2 were shifted to unit 3 along with stock in trade. Due to pending litigation with financial
institutions the reiated amendment in charges have not been made.

2024 2023
13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
Fixed assets:
QOwned assets 13.1 3,475,084,383 3,608,194,635
3,475,084,383 3,608,194,635
13.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT
I Ca5T
Tacd h Tatal
Iac{Fnehnln]! Pt G Hlataned TubeWells | Bectricinmalladian sl Tahghens O | et and Fistare | Vahicus
[ (Frashoid] Muzhinery |
iRupas)
Fuar end nd Junas 34, 1023
OpeRIngnet bogk amaurt 1LETS IS MERA0AITL 1,205,080,853 12,148 19,136 500 139,223 56,03 4,974,915 1,298,553 7,236,658 1512,375387
Additians 5,260,000 £,860,000
Hevatuatlsn SUrpius 9E4E24,705 676,955,808 528017433 : 1,209,597 958
D3 posalDetick {13.945,619) [13,945,619]
| aden et {5,308,003) {100,326} 3,524 428} {37,502 137.580) @4 .428.095) 71523 [23,083,088)
Deprecietian tharge 13,130,154 16,254,051 L8 (1843 3430 (13,934 16,403 ) {497 432) (124860 2,776,748 re. 28,708
hel|ustment [Transier from loaged asiet 13844618 13,944,518
WA 996100000 917,120,738 1,672344,234 - (AL Er3ne 13,645 aa.328 B52868 13320994 3,608,134,
At uns 10,2023
Ceat 955,500,000 1 215.496,874 3,525,316,830 - 44,110,243 3,370,645 432,115 3,336,512 6,173,643 35378833 5,843,417 201
195,376,136 1,852 472,595 - 35,510,414 1,383 758 413,570 3,767,184 53932574 4pasTens 1,:&1:2_3_,_1ﬂ
Hebbe sk smout $96,300,000 817520738 1.672,348,238 i 7,509829 B3 387 13,645 13328 852,063 13370904 3 508,194,635
Yewr anded hune 30, 2013
Cpaningaet be ok a it 306,300,000 917.120.738 1,57L,540,34 - 7598529 27,887 18,643 18,374 851,069 13320304 3,608, 104,635
aditiars
R wa gt om Surplus
Tigposal iDefidt 45,605,040 56050000
|mpafrment
Depreciation charge 145,856,000k 183,647, 1641 - 755,984 {8,782/ {1,964 11833} |25,207)  {2327497 (132586657
Adus bment STranster Worr lessad asset 6081 405 S.0EL 405
Transfed L
Closing net baok Bmourt 936,800,000 871,764,698 1,509,20%,070 - 6,839,845 73,099 i} 44,395 FEAEEL 10,568,733 3475084 383
AtJune &0, 2024
(=11 996,300,000 1,21%,496.874 3,315,316830 - 44,110,243 2370645 433,215 3,336,511 BT 64T 49,775,839 543,212,501
344,753,17¢ 1,936,114,760 - 37,270,208 2,291 546 415,534 3,792,117 SA077EL 39304106 1388728818
Met bz ok maunt 435,300,000 71,364,690 1,589, 201,070 - sAT308 19,093 17,681 44398 766,361 10589733 3475 054,383
Hte ws [ - s 5| a0 1| 10] ] 19] 10} |
13.1.1 PARTICULARS OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES
: Area of Land
Manufacturing Units Address rean Loiered fce
(kanals) | jsqfoot] |
Unit 142 Ameenahad & Km Pindi Road, Chakwal. 3H5 55 -
Unet 3 & len Bhoun read Chakwal 4400 372,236
13.2  Allocation of Depredatian
Ao nistration Expene | 132 585,657 |
Costof sales i 1

13.2 Freehold Iand, building and plant and machinery are stated at revalued amounts. Forced sale value of land, building
and plant and machinery was Rs. 896,670,000/, 1,450,485,000/- and 414,498,420 respectively as on the date of
revaluation. Had there been no revaluation, related figures of these assets as at June 30, 2024 would have been as
follows:
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Accumulated

Caost
depreciation Written down value
Rupees
Freehold land 11,675,239 - 11,675,239
Freehold building 603,595,123 375,442,436 228,156,687
Plant and machinery 2.997,299,397 1,509,713,936 1,087,585,461
As at 2024 3,612,573,759 2,285,156,372 1,327,417,388
As at 2023 3,612,573,759 2,215,806,785 1,396,666,974
2024 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
14 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits:
Utilities 14.1 44,071,312 44,071,312
Others 150,000 150,000
44,221,312 44,221,312

14.1

In October 2017, SNGPL encashed bank guarantee amounting to Rs. 32,725,004/- against detection bill of the
company of Rs, 35,164,844. The company filed a complaint to OGRA relating to the encashment in which OGRA
decided that detection charges and late payment charges shall be set aside and the amount of encashed bank
guarantee will be treated as cash security with SNGPL after adjusting outstanding dues of Rs, 3,961,034,

2024 2023
Note {Rupees) (Rupees)
15 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
At fair value through other comprehensive income - Quoted
* First Prudential Modaraba 102,666 modaraba certificates
of Rupees 10 each. 197,921 197,921
16 STORES AND SPARES
Stores 7,212,319 7,212,319
Spares 5,725,614 5,725,614
12,937,933 12,937,933
17  STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw material 17.18&17.2 719,225,138 1,025,840,468
Finished goods 171 71,447,356 71,447,356
Waste - 3,188,746
Provision for impairment 26 (203,153,758) {306,615,276)
587,518,736 793,861,294

17.1  This Include raw material and finished goods amounting Rs.247 Mitlion (2023: 247 Million) pledged against cash

finance facility.

17.2  During the year raw materials have been written off by Rs. 306,615,276 to nil.

17.3  During the year waste material have been written down by Rs. 3,188,746 to nil net realizable value.

2024 2023
Note [Rupees) {Rupees)
I8 TRADE DEBTORS - CONSIDERED GOOQD
Local -~ Unsecured 166,071,632 170,186,874
Allowance for expected credit loss 18.1 (53,485,872} {51,091,750)
112,585,760 119,095,124
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18.1

19

20

20.1

21

22

Note
Allowance for expected credit loss
Opening halance
Less: Written off
Add: Charge during the year
Tlosing balance

SHORT TERM ADVAMNCES
Advances to suppliers - considered good
Suppliers

Advances to employees - considered goed
Executive
Non- executive

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash im hand
Cash at bank:
in current accounts
In saving accounts 0.1

Saving account carries interest @ 20.5% p.a {2023: 25.35% p.a)

SALES

Local

Yarn

Waste

Coal

Less: Sales tax

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed 221
Salaries, wages and benefits 22.2
Fuel and power

insurance

Packing material

Repairs and maintenance

Stores and spares consumed

Vehicle running and maintenance

Communication

Travelling and Conveyance

Miscellangous

Depreciation i3.2

Work-in-pracess
Opening
Closing
Cost of goods manufactured
Finished goods and waste
Opening stock
Impairment 26
Closing stock

2024 2023
{Rupees] {Rupeesl

51,091,750 322 874

2,394,122 50,768,876

53,485,872 51,091,750

120,400 1,727,195

7,411,680 6,362,000

6,315,448 6,800,925

13,847,528 13,162,925
71,600

968,018 841,141

51,650 5,329

1,091,267 846,470

- 119,225,893

- 2,910,572

- 12,980,590

- (19,681,663}

- 115,435,392

- 62,853,160

- 70,625,423

- 57,757,074

- 4,661,067

- 2,133,099

- 712,218

2,363,366

- 1,653,425

- 368,680

- 317,370

- 1,569,890

- 75,951,957

- 280,966,729

- 23,599,059

- 304,565,788

74,636,102 58,106,713
(3,188,746}

{71,447,356) {74,636,102)

288,036,399
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22.1

22.2

24

24,1
24.2

25

26

2024 2023
Naote {Rupees} {Rupees)
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening stack 1,025,840,468 336,297,081
Purchases - 152,709,594
1,025,840,468 1,088,006,675
Cost of raw material sold {313,047}

1,025,840,468

1,088,693,628

Provision written off {306,615,330)
Closing stock {719,225,138}) {1,025,840,468}
- ©2,853,160
It includes Rs. nil (2023: Rs. 3,096,842} (n respect of gratuity.
2024 2023
Note {Rupees} {Rupees)
ADMINISTRATIVE
Salaries, wages and benefits 24,1 16,105,070 37,860,936
Travelling and conveyance 343,690 684,790
Rent, rates and taxes 123,360 699,782
Printing and stationery 181,860 151,515
Communications 1,074,461 1,242,913
Entertainment 1,268,222 1,023,740
Electricity and gas 1,995,068 9,517,822
Yehicles running 970,707 15,416,219
Fee and subscription 9,506,531 2,881,058
Legal and Professional 3,815,000 3,355,000
Repairs and maintenance 687,580 849,436
Miscellaneous 2,035,502 8,894,365
Depreciation 13.2 132,586,657 1,315,517
Donations 24.2 - 75,000
176,654,108 83,968,093
it includes Rs. 3,593,536 (2023: Rs.4,549,912) in respect of gratuity.
None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in any of the donees.
FINANCE COST
Interest / mark-up on:
Bank charges and commissions 136,908 541,128
Workers profit participation fund 23,132,700 19,916,895
23,269,608 20,458,023
OTHER OPERATIMG EXPENSES
Auditors' remuneration 26.1 875,000 875,000
Exchange loss 11,083,194 78,175,943
Expected credit loss 2,394,122 50,768,876
Impairment Loss 22 &17 206,342,558 330,424,320
220,694,874 460,244,140
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26.1

27

28

28.1
28.2

28.3

284

29

29.1

2024 2023
Note {Rupees} {Rupees}
Auditors' remuneration
Statutory audit 700,000 700,000
Half yearly review and review of code of corporate governance 175,000 175,000
875,000 875,000
OTHER OPERATING iNCOME
Income from non firancial assets:
Gain on sale of fixed asset 6,148,756 12,324,769
Gain or sale of raw material - 53,220
Rental income 30,000,000 -
Interest income 40,853 4
36,189,609 12,377,989
TAX PAYABLE/ {REFUNDABLE)
Levies 28.1 - 1,442,942
withholding adjusted against levies - {1,442,942)
Tax
Opening balance 19,053,059 21,285,688
Current year 28.2 - =
Prior year (21,288,688) -
{21,288,688) -
Less: Paid / adjusted {1,245,200) {2,235,629)
{3,480,829) 19,053,059

This represents portion of the minimum tax chargeable under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

This represents liability provided under Secticn 113 of the inceme Tax Ordinance, 2001 on the basis of gross
turnover from all sources.

The income tax assessment of the company has been finalized up to and including tax year 2023 by deeming
provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

No numeric tax rate reconciliation is presented in these financial statements as the Company is liable to pay
minimum tax under Section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 20061.

2024 2023
Note {Rupees} {Rupees)
{LOSS) PER SHARE - Basic
(Loss) after taxation {374,652,406} {376,893,977)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 412,106,785 412,106,785
{Loss) per share - Basic 29.1 {0.91) {091}

Diluted earning per share
There is no dilution effect on the basic earning per share of the Company as the company has no such commitments.
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2024 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
30  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{Loss) before taxation {378,468,982) (724,893,273}
Adjustments of non cash charges and other items
Depreciation 132,586,657 78,728,704
Gratuity 3,593,536 4,549,212
Expected credit 1oss 2,394,122 50,768,876
Gairi on sale of fixed assets {6,148,758) (12,324,769}
Finance cost 23,269,608 20,458,023
Exchange [oss/({gain) 11,083,194 78,175,943
Impairment {oss 206,342,558 330,424,320
Operating cash flows before working capital changes {5,348,062) (174,112,964}
{Increase)/decrease in current assets
Stores and spares - 4,303,519
Stock-in-trade - (82,473,717)
Trade debts 4,115,242 222,372,227
Loan and advances {684,604) 31,392,676
3,430,638 175,594,705
{Decrease)fincrease in current liahbilities
Trade and other payables (228,319,245) {323,003,406)
{230,236,669) {321,521,665)
30.1 Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities:
2024
Liabilities fram financing activities
Lang term igans Short term . Supplier's TOTAL
{Directors) borrowings FirEnsEane Credit
Rupees
Balance at 1 July, 2023 1,311,969,419  1,463,142,972 253,371,914 3.028,484,305
Long term ioan obtained 226,344,350 - - - 226,144,350
Sharesissued against loan {981,962,500) - - - {981,962,500}
Exchange loss - - 11,083,124 11,083,194
Balance at 30 June, 2024 556,151,269  1.463,142,972 - 264,455,108  2,283,749,349
2023
iiahilities from financing activities
longtermloans| Shortterm Supplier's L
. Finance Lease )
{Directors} borrowings Credit
Rupees
Balance at 1 July, 2022 968,254,259  1,463,142,972 - 175,195,971  2,606,593,202
Long term loan obtained 343,715,160 - - - 343,715,160
Exchange loss - - 78,175,943 78,175,543
¥ 1 4
Balance at 30 June, 2023 1,311,969,419  1,463,142,972 - 253,371,914  3,028,484,305
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31  CHIEF EXECUTIVE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES REMUNERATION

2024 2022
{Rupees] {Rupees)
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
EXECLITIVES EXECUTIVES
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Remunearation - - 2,360,000 4,600,000 1,400,000 12,950,420
House rent - - 1,062,000 2,070,000 630,000 S, 827,690
Gratuity 295,000 1,618,800
Interest on lease rentals
Utilities : . 118,000 230,000 70,000 647,520
- - 3,835,000 5,900,000 2,100,000 21,044,430
Number of persons 1 i b} 1 3 6

31.1 The Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director have foregone their right to receive remuneration and
other related benefits for the year 2023-24

32 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

; Transactions during Percentage of
32.1 [Name of Related Pa Basis of refationsh
e Iy S the year Shareholding
{Chakwal Spinining Mills} Common Directorship No No

32.1 Transactions with related parties comprise associated undertakings and other related parties through directorship
and close family members and relatives of the direciors of the company.

Transactions with related parties undertaken during the year were as follows:-

Loam from director

fg at 30 June,
Related Partias 2023 Movement During the year As at 30 June, 2024
Shares i d Transfer Qut Transter In
kHAWALA MUHAMMAD JAWELD = - G 2
kHAWALA MUHAMMAD JAHANGIR 127,668,518 * = b 127,668,518
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD KALEEM - - - §,750,000 5,750,000
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD NADEEM 35,491,499 20,581,000 - = 14,919,495
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD NAVEED 260,262,964 819,547,560 - 178,369,000 320,084,404
KHAWALA MUHAMMAD TANVEER 28,435,000 - = 23,975,350 52,410,350
KHAWAIA DANISH TANVEER s = n 500,000 500,000
KHAWAJA SHAHZAD YOURNAS 5,830,000 5,830,000 = 9,550,000 9,550,000
EHAWALA MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 154,281 438 135,003 540 = 6,000,000 24 277 428_1
Total 1,311,955 419 981,962,500 = 226,144,350 556,151,269 |
As at 30 June,
Related Parties 2022 Movement During the year As at 30 June, 2023
Transfer Out Transfer In Addition
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD JAWED 232,355,500 237,355,500
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD JIAHANG|R 41,697,500 - 85,971,018 - 127,668,518
KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD KALEEM 48,696,018 £5,971,018 37,275,000
KHAWAIA MUHAMMAD NADEEM 35,491,499 A - 35,491,499
KHAWALA MUHAMMAD NAVEED 518,902,304 - 232,355,500 205,005,160 G0, 262,984
KHAWALA MUHAMMAD TANVEER 76,603,438 145,603,438 87,435,000 28,435,000
KHAWAJA DANISH TANVEER 8,678,000 8,678,000
KHAWAJA SHAHZAD YOUNAS 5,830,000 - - 5,830,000
KHAWAIA MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAE i 154,281,438 # 154,281,438
Tatal 968,254,259 472,607,956 472,607,956 [ 343715 160 1,311,869,419
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32.1.2

32.1.3

33
331

a)

2024 2023
Aggregate maximum balance due at the end of any Note {Rupees) {Rupees}
month during the year.
Directors loan 1,538,113,769 1,311,969,419

The rompany 's head office premises is being provided free of cost by the Director of the Company.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has exposures to the foliowing risks from its use of financial instruments:
Market Risk

Credit Risk

Liguidity Risk

The Board of Directors has overail responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk
management policies.

Market Risk
i} Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or receivables
and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising frem various currency exposures. Primarily with respect to Euros.
Currently, the Company's foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to the amounts receivable from / payable to
fareign entities, The Company's exposure to currency risk was as follows:

2024 2023
Note {Rupees} {Rupees}
Supplier’s credit-EURQ 885,947 885,947
The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year.
Average rate {(Rupees per Euro} N/A N/A
Reporting date rate {Rupees per Euro) 298.5 28599

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions with foreign
undertakings and balances held in foreign currency. However the company is not materially exposed to foreign
currency risk on assets and liabilities. As at June 30, 2024, financial liahilities include Rs. 264 million {2023; Rs. 253
million} which are subject to foreign currency risk against Euros.

Foreign Currency Sensitivity Analysis

At June 30, 2024 if the Rupee had weakened / strengthened by 5% against the Euro with ali other variables held
constant, loss for the year would have been lower / higher by Rs. 13.2 million (2022: Rs. 12.668 million) mainiy as a
result of foreign exchange gains / losses on translation of foreigh currency Eura denominated borrowings.




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

b)

i} Other Price Risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wilt fluctuate
because of changes in market prices {other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk}, whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all
similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is exposed to other price risk only in respect of
investrnent in First Prudential modaraba certificates amount to Rs. 197,521 (2023: Rs. 197,521}

Sensitivity analysis
At June 30, 2024 if the price had decreased/increased by 5% against with all other variable held constant, loss far the
year would have been lower/higher by Rs. 9,876 (2024: Rs.9,876) mainly as a result of price variations.

iii) Interest Rate Risk

This represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financiai instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates.

The Campany has no significant long--term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from long
term financing, lease iiabilities and short term borrowings. As the borrowings are obtained at variable rates, these
expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

At the statement of financial position date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments was:

2024 _ 2023
Note {Rupees) {Rupees)
Fioating rate instruments
Financiai Liabilities:
Short term borrowings 1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972
Financizi Assets:
Bank balance - Saving account 51,650 5,329

Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the ather party hy
failing to discharge an abligation. Carrying amounts of financial asseis represent the maximum credit exposure. The
maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:-

Long term deposits 44,221,312 44,221,312
Trade debts 112,585,760 119,095,124
Loans and advances 13,847,528 13,162,925
Bank balance 1,019,667 846,470

The credit risk on liquid funds (cash and bank balances) is limited because the counter parties are banks with a
reasonably high credit rating. The names and credit rating of major banks where the Company maintains its bank
balances are as follows.

Rating 2024 2023

Name of Bank Agency Credit Rating

Short Long & N

term term Ipaes
MCRE Bank Limited FPACREA Al+ AAA 10,263 5,885
Habibmetro Politan Bank Limited PACRA At+ Al 826,250 826,250
Meezan Bank Limited VIS Al+ AAA 0 2176
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 51,650 5,329
Bank Al Falah Limited PACRA Al+ Al 131,565 2064
J S Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA- {1) 3,766

1,019,667 846,470




KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

The Company's exposure to credit risk and impairment losses related to trade debts is as follow:
The impairment analysis of trade debts at the reporting date was:

2024 2023
Gross impairment Gross ! Impairment
Rupees
Trade Debtors
0-30 days
31-60 days
51-20 days
>80 days 166,071,632 53485872 170,186,874 51.091,75G
166,071,632 534858725 170,186,874 51,091,750
¢}  Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financiai
liabilities. The Campany manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
working capita! and from contribution from sponsors. As at the statement of financial position date, the Company
had Rs. 1.09 (2023: 0.84 million} million cash and bank balances. Following are the contractual maturities of financial

liabilities, including interest payments.

Contractuai maturities of financiail liabilities as at June 30, 2024:

Gratuity

Supplier's credit
Long-term finances
Director's loan

Trade and other payables
Accrued interest

Short term finances

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2023:

Gratuity

Supplier's credit
Long-term finances
Director's loan

Trade and other payables

Accrued interest
Short term finances

1,463,142,972

1,463,142,972

Carrying Contractual Less than More than 1
Amount cash flows 1 year year
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupess

30,810,637 - = 30.810,537

264,455,108 264,455,108 264,455,108
364,705,882 364,705,882 384,705,882 -
556,151,269 - - 556,151,269
537,062,703 537,062.703 537,062,703 -
471,877,939 471,877,939 471,877,939 -

1,463,142 972 1,463,142 972 1,463,142,972 :
Carrying Contractual Less than More than 1
Amount cash flows 1 year year
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
30,597 599 - 30,597,599
253,371,914 253,371,914 253,371,914
364,705,882 364,705,882 364,705,882 =
1,311,969,419 - 1,311,969,419
743,524,913 743,524 913 743,624,913 -
471,877,939 471,877,93¢ 471,877,939 -

1.463,142,972 -

The contractuat cash flows relating to the above financial liahilities have been determined on the basis of interest
rates / mark up rates effective as at 30 June. The rates of interest mark up have been disclosed in respective notes to

these financial statements.
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33.2 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
The carrying values of all financial assets and liabitities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair values.
Fair value is determinied on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.
Financial assets as per statement of financial position
Fairvalua through other
At amortized cosi Fair value through profit or loss comprehensive income
2024 2023 2024 203 2024 | 2023
RLpees
Long termidepasits 4571317 44271312
Long termirvestrrernts o | -9 - - 197921 1g7a
Trade detxs 112,585, 70 1319055,124 -1 -3 - -
Loers and advances 13727128 3,16 95 - 14 o i
Cash and bank balances 1,091,267 846,470 - - - -
171,625,467 177,325,831 - - 197,928 197,921
Financial iiabilities as per statement of financial position
At amortized cost Fair vaiue through profit or loss
2024 ] 2023 2024 il 2024
Long term finance 364,705,882 364,705,882 - =
Supplier's cradit 264,455,108 253,371,914 - -
Trade and other payable 534,696,054 741,609,796 -
Accrued interest en foans and 471,877,939 471,877,939 - -
barrowings
Short term borrowings 1,463,142,972 1,463,142,972 = it
3,098,877,955 3,294,708,503 - -
33.3 Capital Risk Management

The Company's prime ohject when managing capital to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide adequate returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an aptimal capitai
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In arder tc maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitars capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is
calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings less ¢ash and bank balances.
Total capital is calculated as equity as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt.

2024 2023
Note {Rupees} (Rupees)
Total borrowings 2,648,455,231 3,393,190,187

Less: Cash and bank balances
Net debt

Total equity

Total capital employed

Gearing ratio

34 RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
{iy Fairvalue

1,091,267 346,470

2,647,363,963 3,392,343,717
562,759,260 {153,869,067)
3,210,123,223 3,238,474,650
0.8 1.05

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

(i)

between market participants at the measurement date {an exit price}.

Fair value hierarchy

Judgments and estimates are made for financial assets that are recognized and measured at fair valye in these
financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the
Company has classified its financial assets into the following three ievels.



KOHINGOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

iiil

(iv)

|As at June 30, 2024 E Level 1 | I Level 2 H Level 3 H Toial I
......... Rupees...........
Property, plant & equipment 2,189,597,092 2,188,597,998
Modaraba Certificate: 197,921 197,921
Total 197,921 4 2,189,597,998 - H 2,189,795,919
2023 level 1 Levef 2 Level 3 “ Total
.......... Rupees.....cc....
Property, plant & equipment 2,188,597,998 2,189,597,998
Modaraba Certificate: 197,921 187,921

The Company's policy is te recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reparting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and availabie-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The
guoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair vaiue of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter
derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of ohservable market data and rely as
little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observatble, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

There was no transfer between any level during the year.

Valuation technigues used to determine level 2 fair values

The Company abtains independent valuations for the items of property, plant and equipment

carried at revalued amounts every five years with exception of current year. The management updates the
assessment of the fair value of each item of property, plant and equipment carried at revalued amount, taking into
account the most recent independent valuations. The management determines the value of items of property, plant
and equinment carried at reveiued amounts within a range of reasonable fair vaiue estimates. The best evidence of
fair value of freehold land is current prices in an active market for similar lands. The best evidence of fair value of
buildings is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on the
new construction / replacement value of the same building. The best evidence of fair value of plant and machinery is
current price in an active market for similar items and depreciated market vaiue,

Valuation processes
The Company engages external, independent and qualified valuer to determine the fair value of the Company’s
items of property, plant and equipment carried at revalued amounts. As at 30 June 2023, the fair values of the items

of property, plant and equipment were determined by Messer's Diamond Surveyors Pakistan (Private) Limited, the
approved valuer,
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2024 2023
{Rupees) {Rupees)
35  PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
Number of spindles installed 78,492 78,492
Installed capacity in 20's count based on triple shift
for 365 {2023 - 365) days {kgs) - Approximately 35,331,147 35,331,147
Actual production after conversion into 20's count {kgs) - 498,659

As the Company's production facilities are suspended, na production tock place during the year under review

The conversion into 20's count depicts the approximate efficiency as it fluctuates with changes in count of yarn spun
and count mix in a particular peried.

Under utilization of availabla capacity was due to normal maintenance power outages and time cost in shifting of
counts together with decrease in sales.

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2024 2023
Average during the year i8 380
As at 30 June 18 18

37  OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.

Yarn sales represent nil% {2023: B6%) of the total sales of the Company.

Nil :{2023: 100%) of the Company’s sales relate to customers in Pakistan,

All nen-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2024 are located in Pakistan,

The Company have nil {2023: Two) major customers having sales of ten percent or more during the year.

a

€

38 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION QF [SSUE
These financial statements were authorized for issue on QOctober 07, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

39  RE-ARRANGEMENTS
The following rearrangements were made owing to change in accounting policy of recognizing minimum and final
taxes as levy instead of current tax under the guidance for taxes issued by ICAP as per |AS 8 resulting in disclosing
minimum taxes @5 levies without any restatement effect in prior years due to immaterial impact, also deferred tax

for better presentation.
This year disclosed  Last year shown in
as
39.1 Current tax (2023: Rs 1,442,942) Levies Current Tax
39.2 Deferred taxincome {2023: Rs. 349,442,239} Profit or loss Other
comprehensive
income
Provision for taxation Tax Provision for
payable/{refundablel taxation
40 GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.
i

A"

s

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EX E OFFICER




1.1 Name of the Company

2.1, Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f)
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FORM 20

| KOHINOOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED i

b 30-06-2024 !

~—-—Shareholdings------

2.2 No. of Sharehold From To Totial Shares Held
284 1 100 7,116
321 161 500 233,851
377 501 1,000 558,755
1492 1,001 5,000 4,720,602
757 5,001 10,000 6,460,075
330 10,001 15,060 4,394,863
255 15,001 20,000 4,823,652
215 20,001 23,000 5,153,920
127 25,001 30,000 3,641,141
72 30,001 35,000 2,408,068

89 35,001 40,000 3,444,918
56 40,001 45,000 2,436,050
163 45,001 50,000 8,091,413
34 50,001 55,000 1,811,551
54 55,001 60,000 3,186,106
21 60,001 63,000 1,334,773
37 65,001 70,000 2.5406.519
37 70,00t 75,000 2,742,118
22 75,001 80,000 1,739,001
16 80,001 85,000 1.326,503
20 85,001 90,000 1,775,833
16 90,001 95,000 935,000
124 95,001 100,000 12,369,600
15 100,001 105,000 1,541,494
iS5 105,001 110,000 1,618,500
5 116,001 115,000 565,800
3 115,001 120,600 954,423
i3 120,001 125,000 1,615,788
9 125,001 130,000 1,166,500
5 130,001 135,000 670,000
7 135,001 140,000 974,510
6 140,001 145,000 861,500
18 145,001 156,000 2,686,700
1 150,001 155,000 150,500
10 155,001 160,000 1,585,400
4 160,001 165,000 657,050
5 165,001 170,000 841,500
6 170,001 175,000 1,045,000
4 175,001 180,000 716,600
6 180,001 185,000 1,099,500
3 185,001 190,000 562,005
4 190,001 195,000 779,000
40 195,001 200,000 7,993,500
4 200,001 205,000 810,619
4 205,001 210,000 834,500
1 210,001 215,000 215,000
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215,001
220,001
225,001
230,001
235,001
240,001
245,001
250,001
260,001
275,001
285,001
295,001
305,001
315,001
325,001
345,004
355,001
365,001
376,001
380,001
395,001
405,001
410,001
415,001
420,001
425,001
435,001
440,001
445,001
450,001
455,001
480,001
495,001
500,001
510,001
515.001
530,001
535,001
545,001
555,001
570,001
580,001
595,001
610,001
645,001
650,001
670,001
700,001
735,001
750,001
775,001
845,001
905,001
945,001
965,001
980,001
995,001
1,005,001

220,000
225,000
230,000
235,000
240,000
245,000
250,000
255,000
265,000
280,000
290,000
300,000
310,000
320,000
330,000
350,000
360,000
370,000
375,000
185,000
400,000
410,000
415,000
420,000
425,000
430,000
440,000
445,000
450,000
455,000
460,000
485,000
500,000
505,000
515,000
520,000
535,000
540,000
550,000
560,000
575,000
585,000
600,000
615,000
650,000
655,000
675,000
705,000
740,000
755,000
780,000
850,000
910,000
950,000
970,000
985,000

1,000,000

1,010,000

216,000

, 1,122,000

684,500
1,171,510
477,000
484,000
3,486,745
503,010
782,500
830,599
290,000
3,900,000
307,000
319,900
330,000
700,000
1,074,855
739,500
748,000
385,000
1,597,000
407,000
410,640
836,371
423,500
430,000
1,317,675
442,000
1,793,500
455,000
459,500
485,000
6,994,500
1,003,827
514,500
1,040,000
534,000
540,000
550,000
1,114,200
571,000
1,168,500
2,400,000
615,000
650,000
653,000
1,348,500
704,000
736,000
754,000
780,000
848,283
905,945
1,897,000
970,000
985,000
6,000,000
2,013,500




I 1,070,001 1,075,000 1,073.000
2 1,095,001 1,100,000 2,200,000
i 1,165,001 1,170,000 1,166,000
| 1,276,001 1,275,000 1,275,000
1 1,445,001 1,450,000 1,448 800
i 1,495,001 1,500,000 1,500,000
1 1,520,001 1,525,000 1,525,000
1 1,565,001 1,570,000 1,568,500
i 1,655,001 1,660,000 1,660,000
1 1,695,001 1,700,000 1,700,000
1 1,825,001 1,830,000 1,826,350
1 1,995,001 2,000,000 2,000,000
1 2,160,001 2,165,000 2,165,000
1 2,435,001 2,440,000 2,437,500
i 2,660,001 2,665,000 2,665,000
1 4,115,001 4,120,000 4,116,200
] 20,685,001 20,690,000 20,689,078
| 27,200,001 27,205,000 27,200,788
i 163,905,001 163,910,000 163,909,512
5668 412,106,785




2.3 Categories of Shareholders

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies,
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company}

2.3.3 NIT and ICP

2.3.4 Banks Deveiopment
Financial Institutions, Non

Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies

2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual
Funds

2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10%
or more

2.3.8 General Public
a Local
b. Foreign

2.3.9 Others (to be specified)
- Joint Stock Companies

- Foreign Companies

- Pension Funds

- Others

Shares Held

193,131,754

506,613

5539

53,100

257,000

191,144,900

185,278,075
65,000

32,647,805
14,900
55,067
91,932

Percentage

46.8645

0.1229

0.0013

0.0129

0.0624

46.3824

449588
0.0158

7.9222
0.0036
0.0134
0.0223



KOHINQOR SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2024

Sr. No. Name Percentage
No. of Shares Held
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties {Name Wise Detai = s
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detaii)
1 GOLDEN ARRCW SELECTEDR STOCK FUND 500 0.0001
2 PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUND LTD. (CDC) 8,000 0.0015
3 PRUDENTIAL STOCKS FUND LTD (03360) (CDC) 50,000 0.0121
4 CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST CAPITAL MUTUAL FUND (CDC) 200,000 0.0485
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail);
1 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD JAHANGIR {CDC) 181,500 0.0440
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM 1,803,854 0,4377
3 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED 163,942 612 39.7816
4 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 27,202 288 6.6008
5 MR. FAISAL QAIYUM 500 0.0001
8 MRS. AQSA JAHANGIR 500 0.0001
7 MR. ABBAS ALj 500 0.0001
Executives: - -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 114,206 0.0277
Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:
Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)
5.No. Name Holding %Age
1 MR. MOHAMMAD NAVEED (CDGC) 163,942,612 39.7816
2 MR. MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF (CDC) 27,202,288 6.6008
3 NCC - PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOQUNT {CDC) 20,689,078 5.0203
Ali trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:
S.No. Name Share Issue against Loan  Purchase
1 MOHAMMAD NAVEED 163,909,512 8,212,500
2 KHAWAJA MOHAMMAD KALEEM = =
3 MOHAMMAD HAMZA YOUSAF 27,200,788 1,705,500
4 ABBAS ALl - 500
5 KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD TANVEER

Sales/Gift

58,972,428

42285714
3,204,500

500




Form of Proxy - Annual General Meeting

The Corporate Secretary Folic # /
Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited CDCA/CH#.
7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg [lI, Lahore Participant
LD
Account #
Shares held
I/We of
being a member (s) of Kohinoor Spinning Mills Limited hold ordinary
shares hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss of
or failing him/her of

as my four Proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on
my/our behalf at the 52% Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Monday October 28, 2024 at 09:00 am. at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg i,
Lahore and at every adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2024.
1. Witness:
Signature AFEIX
e
Address Hty rupees
CNIC
2. Witness:
Signature Signature
Name (Signature appended above
Address should agree with the
specimen signatures
CNIC registered with the
Company.}
IMPORTANT

1. This Form of proxy, duly completed and signed, must be received at the
registered office of the company, at 7/1 E-3 Main Boulevard Gulberg IiI, Lahore
Pakistan, not less then 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of
proxy are deposited by a member with the company, all such instruments of
proxy shall be rendered invalid.
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